FINAL REPORT GENDER, MIGRATION AND DIVERSITY / IMMIGRANT WOMEN DOMAIN ATLANTIC METROPOLIS CENTRE MAY 2013

Evangelia Tastsoglou and Alexandra Dobrowolsky Saint Mary's University

The May 15, 2013 closure of the Atlantic Metropolis Centre (AMC) prompted us, the co-leaders of the Gender, Migration and Diversity/Immigrant Women Domain (or Gender Domain), to take stock of the multi-faceted work completed under the Gender Domain's auspices. The following Final Report strives to be comprehensive, but given the extent and range of work undertaken, produced and in progress, along with the challenges posed in tracking such diverse activities (that include research / publishing / training / mentoring / knowledge dissemination /community and policy-maker exchanging, sharing and collaborating in the creation of new knowledge), it inevitably appears as somewhat selective, and condensed. Nonetheless, the 63 pages of this document provide a testament to the efforts expended by Domain leaders, members and the many individuals and groups who benefited from its existence over the last ten years (December 2003 to May 2013).

A number of disclaimers are also required here. First of all, although many of the entries in this document can also be found in the AMC's Annual Domain Reports, this Final Gender Domain Report includes activities that took place before the inception of the AMC, and with efforts expended around the need for the AMC and the Gender Domain. This Final Report also lists ongoing activities that will continue long after the AMC's closure. Second, many of the activities documented in this Final Report can also be claimed by other domains, as it is indeed the case that over the years a great deal of collaboration ensued not only between the domains, but also between the participating Universities, other Universities in Atlantic Canada, and, finally, between provinces. Such inter-domain, inter-disciplinary, inter-University, inter-linguistic community, and inter-sectoral collaboration is ultimately the great, innovative and enduring legacy of the AMC. Third, it should also be acknowledged that many of these activities, publishing, training and collaborating would have taken place anyway, without the existence of the AMC. And yet, the AMC's existence ensured increased structural support, in turn, producing a multiplier effect, which, above all, fostered a climate that cultivated cross-pollination among disciplines, Universities and sectors, which could be challenging, but proved to be, ultimately, invaluable.

It is with sincere thanks and profound appreciation to the multitude of individuals and organizations with whom we worked, locally, regionally, nationally and transnationally, over the last ten years, that we have produced this document in the hope that this Final Report will prove to be useful as a quick reference tool and lasting resource.

Domain Leaders:

Evangelia Tastsoglou (2004-2013) Department of Sociology and Criminology

Alexandra Dobrowolsky (2007-2013) Department of Political Science

Contents

Grants	4
Domain Events	11
Public Lectures	11
Research Symposia, Conferences, Conference Sessions and Panels	12
Workshops	16
Conference Papers, Discussant, Panel Member and Round Table Participation	18
Publications	34
Books	34
Book Chapters	35
Book Chapters (Forthcoming)	39
Book Reviews	40
Peer-Reviewed Articles	41
Other Publications	44
Reports	46
Other Knowledge Dissemination Activities	49
Poster Presentation	49
Working Papers	49
Guest Lectures, Keynote Address, Radio Programs and Other Dissemination Activities	50
Networking Activities	54
Local and Provincial Networking	54
National Networking	55
International Networking	56
Student Training	59
Students Conducting Domain Related Research for Thesis or Major Paper	59
Research Assistants	61
Domain Assistants / Student and Non-Student Staff	62

Grants

Dobrowolsky, A. Collating Data on nominee programs across Canada; comparing and contrasting opportunities, constraints and best practices. Graduate Student level SEEP Grant, \$3,654. Fall-Winter 2012-2013.

Dobrowolsky, A. Collating Data on nominee programs across Canada; comparing and contrasting opportunities, constraints and best practices. Graduate Student level SEEP Grant, \$5,606.25. Summer 2012.

Waldron, I. "Can we talk: About new vision for the North End". DVD viewing event. Nova Scotia Health Research Foundation (NSHRF). Knowledge Sharing Support Award, \$5,000. 2012- 2013.

Brigham, S., Tastsoglou, E., Lange, E. Refugee Claimants: A Comparative Case Study Analysis of Policies & Practices in Atlantic Canada. SSHRCC / AMC \$5,000.00. Spring 2011- Spring 2013.

Lan, G. (NL site) CIHR Research Development team grant to develop full research proposal Co-PI (lead researcher at NL site, in collaboration with Ontario, Quebec & B.C). "An ecological approach to developing a multilevel intervention to prevent violence among older immigrant women". \$9,962.40 (NL site received \$1,717.10). 2011.

Muhammad, A. H. Planning for Inclusive Transportation: Issues, Challenges and Opportunities for New Immigrants. Atlantic Metropolis Centre, Pilot project grant, \$5,000, June 1, 2011 - June 1, 2012.

Neis, N. and Roseman, S. Memorial University of Newfoundland; L. Jackson, Dalhousie; P. Gardiner Barber. Employment Related Mobilities. SSHRC Partnership Grant. May 2011.

Sardinha, J., Kenedy, R., Beja-Horta, A., Nunes, F. "Identity, Civic Engagement and Multiculturalism: Portuguese-Canadian Immigrant Descendants in Canada". 2011 to present.

Tastsoglou, E. "Identity and Belonging: Female and Male Iranian Newcomer Youth in Halifax". Atlantic Metropolis Centre /SSHRC Pilot Grant, \$4,970. March 2011- March 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. Department of Sociology and Criminology Co-operative Education Summer Student: Coding Qualitative Data from the Project on "Replacing the Revolving Doors by Open Ones: Transnational Families and Middle – Eastern Diasporas in Atlantic Canada". May 2011-August 2011.

Waldron, I. "Engaging Aboriginal and African Nova Scotian youth in North End, Halifax in environmental issues: A research partnership with the Ecology Action Center". Research Development Fund for the Social Sciences & Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) Faculty Grant, awarded by Dalhousie University and funded by SSHRC Institution Grant (SIG), Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada (SSHRC), \$3,500, 2011.

Waldron, I. "Engaging Aboriginal and African Nova Scotian youth in North End, Halifax in environmental issues: A research partnership with the Ecology Action Center". Faculty of Health Professions Research Committee, \$1, 200. April 2011- June 2011.

Dobrowolsky, A. Collating Data on nominee programs across Canada; comparing and contrasting opportunities, constraints and best practices. Graduate Student level SEEP Grant, \$2835.00. Summer 2010.

Gardiner Barber, P, and Belkhodja, C. Diverse University Campuses to Diverse Atlantic Canadian Communities: A Study of International Students in Three Atlantic Provinces. Atlantic Metropolis Strategic Research Grant, \$20,000. 2010 - 2011.

Looker, D. "Activating Social Capital: Changing Odds, Changing Outcomes for Rural Youth". Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada (SSHRC), \$54, 540. 2010.

Meinhard, A., Waldron, I. Berger, I. Hyman I., Preston, V. "Immigrant integration and inclusion: investigation of the Canadian Partnership Model from a complex-systems perspective". Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) Strategic Research Grant: Immigration & the Metropolis, & 125,000. 2010 – present.

Meinhard, A. Immigrant Integration and Inclusion: Investigating the Canadian Partnership Model from A Complex-systems Perspective. SSHRC Strategic Research Grant: Immigration & the Metropolis, \$125,000. 2010 - 2011.

Nunes, F. Uncovering Barriers and Support Mechanisms in the Education of Portuguese-Canadian Youth. Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council – Strategic Grant (Collaboration with the Portuguese-Canadian National Congress). May 30, 2010.

Tastsoglou, E. Graduate Student SEEP Grant (\$2187.36): working as Research and Editorial Assistant on Project on "Atlantic Canada as a Home Away from Home for Immigrants". September 2010 - March 2011.

Tastsoglou, E. Graduate Student level SEEP Grant (\$2734.20): Working as Research and Editorial Assistant on Project on "Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada". May 2010 - August 2010.

VanderPlaat, M. The role of spouses and children in the decision to settle or not to settle into a certain community: A focus on Atlantic Canada. Citizenship and Immigration Canada, \$20,400. 2010.

VanderPlaat, M. Preliminary Gender Analysis of the Longitudinal Survey of Immigrants to Canada. Atlantic Metropolis. \$19,650. 2010.

Waldron, I. "The health implications of meaningful occupations of Halifax & Toronto". Canadian Institutes of Health Research (CIHR) Catalyst Grant: Health Equity, \$65,446. 2010 - 2012

Waldron, I. "The social & policy implications of meaningful community engagement in racialized immigrant communities in Halifax". Atlantic Metropolis Centre of Excellence for Research on Immigration, Integration and Cultural Diversity. Atlantic Metropolis Centre Strategic Grant, \$20,000. 2010- 2012.

Waldron, I. "The North End: In search of a new beginning". Knowledge Sharing Support Award, \$15,000. 2010 - 2011.

Waldron, I. Challenges & opportunities: Identifying meaningful occupations in low-income, racialized communities in the North End: A DVD companion. Nova Scotia Health Research Foundation, Knowledge Sharing Support Award. \$15,000. 2010 - 2011.

Christiansen-Ruffman, L. Development of International Feminist University Network. Ford Foundation. Ford Foundation \$117,000. 2009.

Dobrowolsky, A. and Gardiner Barber, P. "Choices, Calculations and Commitments: Balancing Economic Priorities with the Social Needs of Provincial Nominees." Strategic Grant. Atlantic Metropolis Centre and SSHRC, \$20,000. June 2009 - April 2012.

Meinhard, A., Turegun, A. Waldron, I., Nunes, F., Berger, I. Foster, M., Shields, J., Kissoon, P., Drolet, J., Vissandjee, B., Frideres, J., Elabor-Idemudia, P., Garcea, J., Lo, L., witth Preston, V. Immigrant integration and inclusion: Investigating the Canadian partnership model from a complex-systems perspective. SSHRC Grant 2009 to present.

Noh, S., Waldron, I. Social Aetiology of Mental Illness Training Program (SAMI). Projected Budget (\$) and Funders: CIHR Strategic Training Grant, \$1.7million, 2009 - 2015.

Sardinha, J., Kenedy, R., Beja-Horta, A., Nunes, F. Citizenship, Identity, and Belonging: Transnational Sense of Place and Civic Participation among Portuguese-Canadian Descendents in Canada and Portugal. Foreign Affairs Canada, \$10,000. 2009-Present.

Tastsoglou, E. "Replacing the Revolving Doors by Open Ones: Transnational Families and Middle-Eastern Diasporas in Atlantic Canada". Atlantic Metropolis Centre / SSHRC. \$20,000. June 2009 - March 2013.

Tastsoglou, E. and Sevgur, S. "Networking, Belonging and Identity: Highly Skilled Turkish Immigrants in Halifax and Toronto". AMC pilot grant, 5,000.00. January 2009 December 2009.

Tirone, S. and Sullivan, S. "Welcoming communities; Exploring social engagement and inclusion of immigrants in Atlantic Canada". Government of Newfoundland & Labrador Immigration and Settlement Research Fund \$6,795. 2009.

Waldron, I. Challenges & opportunities: Identifying meaningful occupations in low-income, visible minority communities in the North End. Nova Scotia Health Research Foundation, Development/Innovative (DI) Competitive Capacity Grant \$11,691,, and \$3,500, SSHRC and Dalhousie University. 2009 - 2010.

Christiansen-Ruffman, L. Polarization Project for "Gender, Gendered Structures and Ideologies, Patriarchal Processes, Sexualities, Women intellectuals and the Women's Movements: Normalities and Constraints". Spring and Summer 2008 - March 2009.

Gardiner-Barber, P. and Dobrowolsky, A. "Who Comes, Who Stays, and at What Cost? An Ethnographic and Political Analysis of Nova Scotia's Nominee Programme (NSNP)". AMC Pilot Project Grant, \$5,000. May 2008 - Fall 2009.

Gazso, A. with Waldron, I., MacDaniel, S. "Across generations: Social supports and family ties in diverse families". Standard SSHRC Grant, \$81,958. 2008 - 2011.

Kenedy, R., Nunes, and Cohen-Reis, D. "Thinking Civically": An Exploration of Civic Identity and Participation Among Portuguese-Canadian Youth. York U. Grant 2008 to present.

Tastsoglou, E. "Experiences of the Second Generation". Department of Canadian Heritage, \$5,000; Atlantic Metropolis Centre \$1,000. Publication grant for special issue of Canadian Ethnic Studies (2008).

Tastsoglou, E. "Ethno-Cultural Identity among Halifax Youth: The Lebanese Second Generation and Beyond". Atlantic Metropolis Centre of Excellence, Pilot Project; \$4,975.00. Spring 2008- Spring 2010.

Tastsoglou, E. and Dobrowolsky, A. "Who Cares and Why it Matters: Gender, Transnational Care-Giving, Families & Belonging, A Halifax Study". Atlantic Metropolis Centre of Excellence, \$5,000.00, Spring 2008-Winter 2010.

VanderPlaat, M. "The Cultural Transition of Children and the Effects on Parents in post Migration." June 2008 - June 2009.

Brigham, S. and Walsh S. "Re-symbolizing the Experiences of Immigrant Women Who Have Been Involved with Teaching". Immigrant Women Research Domain. \$2,991.92. 2007.

Cassin, M. and VanderPlaat, M. Racism and Discrimination in Canada: Laws, Policies and Practices. \$25,000.00 – Canadian Heritage. January - March 2007.

Gazso, A., Waldron, I. "Lone mothers and the racialization of poverty". York University Knowledge Mobilization Incentive Grant, \$2,000. 2007 - 2010.

Jaya, P. and Porter, M. "Recent Immigrant Women in Newfoundland and Labrador: Problems and Perspectives". Immigrant Women Research Domain, 3,250.00. 2007.

Ku, J. Mooney N., Doyle J. "A Preliminary Research to Map Issues and Trends Confronting Recent Newcomer Women in New Brunswick". Immigrant Women Research Domain, \$ 2,680.00, 2007.

Murphy, T. Atlantic Metropolis Centre / Centre Metropolis Atlantique. \$1.5 million for grant period 2007- 2013. (Team of Co-applicants: E. Tastsoglou, A. Dobrowolsky, M. VanderPlaat, C. Belkhodja, A. Akbari. P. Gardiner Barber et al.).

Tastsoglou, E. and Yax-Fraser, M.J. Attraction, Promotion and Retention of Immigrants in Atlantic Canada. Literature Review, Synthesis and Recommendations \$10,000, CIC, 2007.

Tastsoglou, E., Belkhodja, C., Okana, C. "La force du prejuge et l' introspection de la communaute Arabe et Musulmane du Nouveau Brunswick et de la Nouvelle Ecosse sur les lois de la securite nationale". Canadian Race Relations Foundation, \$25,000.00. December 2007-2009.

Waldron, I., Weerasinghe, S, Clovis, J., Kraglund F., Ghiabi, E, Matthews, D. The oral health status and access to oral health services of recent immigrants and refugees in Nova Scotia Nova Scotia Health Research Foundation Development/Innovative (DI) Competitive Capacity Grant, \$14,852. 2007.

Nunes, F. Partnership with PCNC, Portuguese-Canadian National Congress organization, Toronto Catholic District School Board, Portuguese Benevolent Society, Carrefour des Jeunes Lusophones du Québec. Canadian Culture Online, \$207,700. 2006-Present.

Nunes, F. Viva Health – Researching and producing a report on the health status of the Portuguese Community in Canada. Population Health Fund, Public Health Agency of Canada \$308,900. 2006 – present.

Nunes, F. "Uncovering Barriers and Support Mechanisms in the Education of Start and End" SSHRC Strategic Grant (Collaboration with the Portuguese-Canadian National Congress) \$49,999. 2006 - May 30 2010.

VanderPlaat, M. SMU, Supportive Environments for Immigrant Children, Parents and Families" Immigrant Women Research Domain, \$1,900.00, 2006.

VanderPlaat, M. "Integration Outcomes of Immigrant Women in Canada". \$15,000, Citizenship and Immigration Canada. May 2006- May 2008.

VanderPlaat, M. "A Profile of Sponsored Parents/Grandparents in Canada". \$ 4,000, Atlantic Metropolis Centre. May 2006 - 2008.

Walsh, S. and Brigham, S. "Female Teachers Who are Immigrants to Atlantic Canada: Implications for Canadian Teacher Education Programs". Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada (SSHRC), \$ 61,300.00. 2006.

Brigham, S. M. and Walsh S.C. "Re-symbolizing the experiences of immigrant women who have been involved with teaching". University Atlantic Metropolis Centre for Excellence Gender, Migration, and Diversity/Immigrant Women Research Domain, \$2991.92. January 2005- Fall 2007.

Cha, N. "Gender / Immigrant Women Domain. An Inventory of Research". Gender / Immigrant Women Domain, Saint Mary's University, \$ 2000. 2005.

Gallant, N., Akbari, A., Saint Mary's University, Gardiner-Barber, P., Dalhousie University; Quaicoe L., P&D Committee, Atlantic Metropolis Centre, Newfoundland, Tastsoglou, E., Saint Mary's University; Weerasinghe, S., Dalhousie University, joined by Dobrowolsky, A. (in 2007). "Profiles of Immigrant Communities in Atlantic Canada: The role of networks in attracting, retaining and integrating immigrant men and women in Atlantic Canada". Atlantic Metropolis Centre – Cross Domain Research Initiative, \$80,000.00 (AMC / SSHRC). In addition, \$25,000 AMC; \$30,000 CIC. 2005- 2012.

Multicultural Association of Nova Scotia. "Ethno-Cultural Girls Research Project". Status of Women Canada (federal) \$ 74,890. 2005 - 2007.

Multicultural Association of Nova Scotia (MANS) and YMCA Newcomer Support Services "In Our Own Words". Nova Scotia Department of Education Gender / Immigrant Women Domain, Atlantic Metropolis Atlantique. \$ 3,200.0. June, 2005 - October 31, 2005.

Tastsoglou, E., Cottrell B., Jaya, P. "Negotiating Anti-Violence Work in Atlantic Canada in a Culturally Sensitive Way". Status of Women Canada, Policy Research Fund: \$77,564.00. June 2005- July 2006.

Tastsoglou, E. and Cottrell B., "Mapping Immigrant Women's Networks in Halifax" Immigrant Women Research Domain, \$1,815.00 (2005).

Hadjem, A. Coordinator, Collectif des Femmes du Nouveau-Brunswick "Integrons la diversite". Immigrant Women Research Domain, \$ 3,000.00. Spring 2004 - Summer 2006.

Ku, J. Canadian Studies, Mount Allison University/ Sociology, Trent University Nicola Mooney, Mount Allison University; Judith Doyle, Mount Allison University. "A Preliminary Research to Map Issues and Trends Confronting Recent Newcomer Women in New Brunswick". \$2680. November, 2004 - November 2005.

Kuo, L. "Mail-Order Brides, International Migration and Public Policy". Immigrant Women Research Domain, \$ 1,580.00. Spring 2004 - Summer 2006.

Multicultural Association of Nova Scotia (MANS). The Ethno-Cultural Girls Research Project. Women's Program, Status of Women Canada, \$74,890. March 2004 - December, 2005.

Tastsoglou, E. and Byers. M. "Negotiating Ethno-Cultural Identity: The Experience of Greek and Jewish Canadian Youth in Halifax". Faculty of Graduate Studies and Research, Saint Mary's University. \$ 3,000. May 2004 - Summer 2006.

Tastsoglou, E. "Women, Migration and Citizenship: Linking the Local, the National and the Transnational". Ashgate Publishers. Graduate Studies and Research, Saint Mary's University, \$ 2,000. Fall 2004 - April 2006.

VanderPlaat, M. "Parent abuse in Immigrant Communities". Department of Justice \$17,600. 2004.

Tastsoglou, E. Atlantic Metropolis Centre of Excellence for Research in Immigration (\$1,066,276, Social Science and Humanities Research Council of Canada). Co-Investigator. December 2003 (PI: Terry Murphy).

Tastsoglou, E., Keeble, E. (SMU); Dobrowolsky, A. (SMU); Crocker, D. (SMU); Moncayo, CC (MISA). "Human Security, Immigration, Citizenship and the Profile of Terror: Immigrant and Ethnic Minorities, Presumed Guilty?". Status of Women Canada, Policy Research Fund. \$84,980.00. September 2003-October 2005.

Tastsoglou, E. "Immigration and Security Challenges: Making Canadian Citizenship a Reality in Atlantic Canada". Dobrowolsky, A. (SMU); Keeble, E. (SMU); Moncayo, C.C. (MISA) and Legault. C. (MISA). Department of Canadian Heritage \$ 69,730.00. October 2003 - March 31, 2006.

Tastsoglou, E. and A. Dobrowolsky, *Internal Research Grant* (\$1,800), *Faculty of Graduate Studies, Saint Mary's University* for project on "Gender, Migration and Citizenship (edited collection, publication subsidy), 2003.

Ray, B., Tastsoglou E., Preston, V., Rose, D., Creese, G. The Gendered Dimensions of Attraction and Retention. SSHRCC \$ 30,000 (2002-2004).

Domain Events

Public Lectures

Helen Ralston Annual Memorial Lecture: Yasmeen Abu-Laban (University of Alberta), "Canada at the Crossroads: Multicultural Citizenship and the Harper Conservatives." Saint Mary's University. January 21, 2013.

Helen Ralston Annual Memorial Lecture: Glenda Tibe Bonifacio (University of Lethbridge). "Migration and Feminism(s): Transpositions and Transformations for Social Justice". Saint Mary's University, March 20, 2012.

Lori Wilkinson (University of Manitoba). "The Influence of Sex, Entrance Class, and Place of Origin on High School Completion Rates among Newcomer Youth in Canada." Saint Mary's University, October 20, 2011.

Brian Ray (McGill University). "Does "Where" Matter? Comparing Labour Market Experiences of Second Generation Women and Men in Toronto and Montreal". March 30, 2011, Talk held at ISIS.

Nadia Stuewer (Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade). "Building Blocks and Stumbling Blocks: The United Nation's Human Rights Architecture." Saint Mary's University, March 10, 2011.

Helen Ralston Annual Memorial Lecture: Ann Denis (University of Ottawa). "Youth and the Internet: A Comparative Study of Ethnicity, Race, Gender and Class Intersections". Saint Mary's University, February 8, 2011.

Constance MacIntosh (Dalhousie University). "Gendering the Analysis: Women's Justice Interests and Current Canadian Migration Law and Policy". Saint Mary's University, January 19, 2011. (co-sponsored with Security Domain).

Gerald Kernerman (York University). "Identifying Hate in a Liberal Multicultural State". Saint Mary's University, October 7, 2010.

Macklin, A. Public Lecture. "Omar Khadr: Citizenship, Politics and the Rule of Law." Saint Mary's University, February 4, 2010.

Helen Ralston Annual Memorial Lecture: Margaret Abraham (Hofstra University, New York), "Addressing Domestic Violence in South Asian Communities in the United States". Saint Mary's University, February 3, 2010.

Helen Ralston Annual Memorial Lecture: Vijay Agnew (York University). "Ethnicity and Identity in the South Asian Diaspora". Saint Mary's University, February 25, 2009.

Marina Petronoti et al., "Assessing Multiculturalism in Greece: A Note on the Intersection of Status, Ethnicity and Gender." Saint Mary's University, April 9, 2009.

Xanthi Petrinioti (Panteion University, Athens). "Explaining the 'New' European Migration: A Gendered Political Economy Approach". Saint Mary's University, December 12, 2008.

Xanthi Petrinioti (Panteion University, Athens) "South European 'New Migration': Cross-Cutting Axes of Analyses". Saint Mary's University, January 30, 2008.

Marta Núñez Sarmiento "Women and Migration in Cuba". (Professor, Centre for Studies of International Migrations, University of Havana Cuba). Saint Mary's University. September 13, 2007.

Research Symposia, Conferences, Conference Sessions and Panels

Tastsoglou, E. Lead Organizer of international "Integrative Session" for International Sociological Association's Yokohama World Congress, July 13-19, 2014. Session title: "Crisis, Transnational Migration, and the Gender Order in Europe". Session convenors are: *Evangelia Tastsoglou, Saint Mary's University, Halifax, NS, Canada, President of ISA RC 32; Roswitha Breckner, University of Vienna, Austria, President of ISA RC 38; Marco Martiniello*, Université de Liège, Liège, Belgium, President of ISA RC 31; Martina Löw, Technical University of Darmstadt, President of the German Sociological Association; Maria Carmela Agodi, University of Naples, Italy and chair of RN 33; Professor Dr. Michael Meuser, University of Dortmund, Germany and vice-chair of RN 33.

Tastsoglou, E. Co-Organizer of international "Integrative Session" for International Sociological Association's Yokohama World Congress, July 13-19, 2014. Session Title: "The Global Migration of Gendered Care Work". Session Convenors: RC02 Economy and Society Heidi GOTTFRIED, Wayne State University, USA, ag0921@wayne.edu. RC32 Women in Society, Evangelia TASTSOGLOU, Saint Mary's University, Canada, evie.tastsoglou@smu.ca. RC44 Labour Movements, Jennifer Jihye CHUN, University of British Columbia, Canada, ij.chun@utoronto.ca

Dobrowolsky A. and Tastsoglou, E.: Co-organizers of session on "Immigration Changes in Canada: Multicultural Challenges?" for National Metropolis Conference (Ottawa, March 14-16, 2013.

Tastsoglou, E. Organizer of session on Women, Gender and Refugees: Experiences, Policies, Practices for the CARFMS conference, Saint Mary's University March 8, 2013.

Tastsoglou, E. Member of Program Committee planning the *Canadian Association for Refugees* and Forced Migration Studies CARFMS Annual Conference at Saint Mary's University, March 7-10, 2013.

Dobrowolsky, A. Organized double panel with Yasmeen Abu-Laban for the International Conference on Public Policy to be held in Grenoble, France in June 2013. Confirmed panel

participants are from: Britain, Canada, Finland, Russia and Sweden. December 2012-January 2013.

Tastsoglou, E. Program Co-ordinator of the Research Committee on "Women in Society" (RC 32) of the International Sociological Association for the ISA World Congress in Yokohama (July 2014): 30 international sessions in total (call for proposals, vetting of submissions, program organization). September 2012-June 2013.

Tastsoglou, E. "Atlantic Canada: A Home Away from Home? Gender and Intersectional Perspectives on Immigration", Gender / Immigrant Women and Welcoming Communities Domains, Atlantic Metropolis Centre. St. John's Newfoundland, Sept. 28-29, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. Co-ordinator of the Scientific Program of the Research Committee 32 of the International Sociological Association for the 2012 ISA Second Sociology Forum. Responsible for 27 sessions in total. Buenos Aires, Aug. 1-4, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. and Hetzler. A. "Women, Violence and Social Justice, Part I and Part II": two international panels co-organized for the Research Committee 32 of the International Sociological Association's 2012 Second Sociology Forum. Buenos Aires, Argentina, Aug. 1-4, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. "Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada": A Research Symposium, co-organized between the Gender / Immigrant Women Domain of the Atlantic Metropolis Centre, the Canadian Museum of Immigration at Pier 21 and the Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women. Halifax, March 7, 2012.

Waldron, I. (Moderator). Martin Luther King Jr. Day Celebration Forum. Black Student Advising Center, Dalhousie University (Halifax), 2012.

Dobrowolsky, A. and Gabriel, C/ co-organized and co-chaired "Navigating Neoliberalism: Immigrant Women in Canada" sessio for the (International) Women's Worlds Conference. July 3-7, 2011. Ottawa.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Immigration and Refugees" panel of graduate students' research, National Metropolis Conference, 2011. Vancouver, March 23-26, 2011 (Gender Domain, with the participation of Citizenship Domain).

Nunes, F. Portuguese-Canadian and Portuguese-American Seniors: A social determinants of health approach. Panel organized for the 16th International Metropolis Conference, Migration Futures: Perspectives on Global Changes. September 15, 2011. Ponta Delgada, São Miguel, Azores, Portugal.

Nunes, F. The Integration of an Established Immigrant Group: Portuguese-Canadian and Portuguese-American Youth. Panel organized for the 16th International Metropolis Conference, Migration Futures: Perspectives on Global Changes. September 13, 2011. Ponta Delgada, São Miguel, Azores, Portugal.

Tastsoglou, E. and Ramos, H. "Multiculturalism and Immigrant Integration: The Experience of Smaller Cities and Rural Areas" (two sessions) co-organized and co-chaired (with Howard Ramos), for the Association for Canadian Studies / Canadian Ethnic Studies Association joint conference on "Revisiting 40 Years of Multicultural Policy In Canada". Ottawa, Sept. 30-Oct. 1, 2011.

Tastsoglou, E. "Newcomer Youth in Atlantic Canada" panel organized and chaired for the Atlantic Metropolis Annual Policy – Research Symposium, *Does 'Place' Matter? Multiculturalism in Atlantic Canada*. Fredericton, N.B., August 30-31, 2011.

Tastsoglou, E. "Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada", session organized for the (International) Women's Worlds Conference 2011. July 3-7, 2011, Ottawa.

Tastsoglou, E. and Abraham. M. "Re-framing the Lens of the Gender and Migration Nexus: Breaking New Knowledge Ground", session co-organized for the International Conference Women's Worlds 2011. July 3-7, 2011, Ottawa.

Tastsoglou, E. "Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada", session organized for the Canadian Sociology Association. June 1-3, 2011, Fredericton.

Tastsoglou, E. and Dobrowolsky, A. "All in the Family?" session organized for the National Metropolis Conference, Vancouver, March 23-26, 2011.

Dobrowolsky, A. and E. Tastsoglou: Workshop on "Taking Care into Consideration: Local and Transnational Implications", National Metropolis Conference, Montreal, March 2010.

Tastsoglou, E. and Hetzler, A. "Globalization, Gender and Families", session co- organized by Tastsoglou, at the XVIII World Congress of Sociology, International Sociological Association, Research Committee on Women in Society. Gothenburg, Sweden, July 11-17, 2010.

Gardiner Barber, P. and Winnie, L. "Political Economies and the Migration Question." Conference Panel. *American Anthropology Association Conference*, New Orleans, November 2010.

Tastsoglou, E. Workshop on "Foreign Brides and Family Integration from Fort St. John to Halifax", co-organized with Catherine Nolin, UNBC, National Metropolis Conference, Calgary, Alberta, March 2009.

VanderPlaat, M. Organizer and Moderator. "Gender, Conflict and Violence Within Immigrant Families." 11th National Metropolis Conference. Calgary: March 19-22, 2009.

Tastsoglou, E., Dobrowolsky, A., Kontos, M. "Gender, Migration and Citizenship: Balancing Labour Market Imperatives and Care", workshop organized for the 13th International Metropolis Conference in Bonn, Germany, October 29-31, 2008.

VanderPlaat, M. Chair. Working Committee. 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax: April 3-6, 2008.

Tastsoglou, E., Yax-Fraser, M.J., Jaya, P., and Dobrowolsky, A. "Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada". Workshop. National Metropolis Conference 2008, Halifax, NS, April 2008.

Tastsoglou, E., and Byers, M.. "The Experiences of the Second Generation". Workshop. National Metropolis Conference 2008, Halifax, NS, April 2008.

Tastsoglou, E. Organized an international conference in Athens, Greece, for the International Sociological Association, Research Committee on Women in Society. The conference theme was on "Women and Citizenship in a Local / Global World" (May 31-June 1, 2007) and was cosponsored by ISA / RC 32 and the National Institute for Social Research (EKKE), Athens, Greece, under the auspices of the General Secretariat for Gender Equality of the Greek Government. Website address: http://www.isa-sociology.org/rc32.htm

VanderPlaat, M. and Tolley. E. Organizers and Discussants. What Happens in the Family Doesn't Necessarily Stay in the Family. 12th International Metropolis Conference. Melbourne: October 8-12, 2007.

VanderPlaat, M. and Morris, S. Organizers. Efficacy in Racism Policy: A Comparative Analysis of Practice 12th International Metropolis Conference. Melbourne: October 8-12, 2007.

Peruvemba, J., and Tastsoglou, E. "Gender and Transnational Migration: Local, Regional and National Perpectives", session at the 8th National Metropolis Conference, Vancouver, March 2006.

Tastsoglou, E. and Dobrowolsky, A. International Metropolis Conference (Lisbon, October 2006) International Panel on "Women, Citizenship and Migration" planned by the Gender / Immigrant Women domain of the AMC. October 2006, Lisbon.

Ku, J. and Peruvemba, J. "Gender and Transnational Migration: Regional Perspectives: Cross National Comparisons", gender domain panel at the 10th International Metropolis Conference (Toronto, October 2005).

Tastsoglou, E. "Gender and Migration Intersections: Immigrant Women and Men Building Lives, Livelihoods, Communities and Institutions in Canada" session at the CSAA meetings in London, Ontario, May 31-June 3, 2005. Organizer, chair and discussant.

Tastsoglou, E. "Gender and Migration Intersections: Immigrant Women and Men Building Lives, Livelihoods, Communities and Institutions in Canada" session at the CSAA meetings (Congress of Social Sciences and Humanities) in London, Ontario, May 31-June 3, 2005. Organizer, chair and discussant.

Tastsoglou, E. "Gender and Transnational Migration: New Migration Experiences, New Perspectives, and Implications for Atlantic Canada" Dean of Arts, SMU. Funding for conference

registration for five students and five faculty members from Saint Mary's University (five students and three faculty members benefited by this offer). Session took place in the context of the Outmigration Conference organized by the Economics Domain at SMU in Nov. 18-19, 2004.

Workshops

Dobrowolsky, A. and Tastsoglou, E. "Immigration Changes in Canada: Multicultural Challenges? Workshop for 15th National Metropolis Conference, Ottawa, March 14-16, 2013.

Dobrowolsky, A., Gardiner Barber P., Chira. S. "The 'Ideal' Canadian Immigrant: Pathways and Priorities for Contemporary Immigration Policy." National Metropolis Conference. Toronto, ON., Feb.29-March 4, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. and Akbari, A. "Immigrants in Smaller Areas of Canada: Attraction, Retention and Integration", workshop for National Metropolis Conference. Toronto, Ontario, Feb. 29 – March 3, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E., Dobrowolsky, A. and Man, G. "Mothering and Immigration" workshop for National Metropolis Conference. Toronto, Ontario, Feb. 29 – March 3, 2012.

Gardiner Barber, P. and Bryan, C. "New Citizens, New Agendas: Extra-economic concerns and Integration Scenarios." Conference Workshop organized with at the *National Metropolis Conference*, Vancouver, March 2011.

Tastsoglou, E., Saint Mary's University, Cynthia Joseph, Monash University, Australia and Dr. Maria Kontos, School for Social Research, Goethe University of Frankfurt, Germany. "Social Integration of Migrant Women in the Labour Market and Society. Perspectives from Canada, Europe and Australia", 2-day workshop organized for the "Gender, Migration and Diversity / Immigrant Women" domain of the Atlantic Metropolis Centre (with international guests: Dr. Cynthia Joseph, Monash University, Australia and Dr. Maria Kontos, School for Social Research, Goethe University of Frankfurt, Germany). Halifax, June 29-30, 2011.

Waldron, I. (Seminar leader). Challenges & Opportunities: Identifying Meaningful Occupations in Low-Income, Racialized Communities in the North End. Office of Aboriginal Affairs Halifax, 2011.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Making Choices in the Context of Structural Constraint: Contested Assessments of a New Canadian Immigration Strategy". Double Workshop, 14th International Metropolis Conference. Copenhagen, Denmark, September 14, 2009.

Tastsoglou, E. and Dobrowolsky, A. Graduate Research Workshop II: Gender, Migration, Diversity, Immigrant Families (Spring Session) (with keynote address from Visiting Professor Dr. Marina Petronoti; and, featuring the research by professors and students": Nanok Cha; Sinziana Chira; Amy Kebe; Yulduz Kutlieva; Robert Nathan; Serperi Sevgur), Saint Mary's University, May 2009.

Tastsoglou, E., and Nolin, C. Workshop on "Foreign Brides and Family Integration: From Fort St. John to Halifax", National Metropolis Conference, Calgary, March 2009.

Dobrowolsky, A., "The Cost(s) of Marketization: The Gendered Repercussions of New Immigration Strategies." Gender, Migration and Citizenship: Balancing Labour Market Imperatives and Care. Workshop organized for the 13th International Metropolis Conference, Bonn, Germany 27-31, October, 2008.

Tastsoglou, E. Graduate Research Workshop I: Gender, Migration and Diversity/Immigrant Families (Winter Session) (with Keynote presentation from Visiting Professor Dr. Sandy Petrinioti; and, featuring the research of graduate students: Maha Amin; Nanok Cha; Wendy Robinson; Lori Root; Serperi Sevgur; Maria Jose Yax-Fraser). Saint Mary's University, December 12, 2008.

Tastsoglou, Evangelia, Yax-Fraser, M.J., Jaya. P, and Dobrowolsky, A. "Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada". Workshop. National Metropolis Conference, Halifax, April, 2008.

Peruvemba J. and Tastsoglou, E. Gender / Immigrant Women Domain Workshop Domain funded and domain related projects were presented and discussed. Peruvemba Jaya, Tastsoglou, E.. Gender / Immigrant Women domain workshop, May 17, 2005.

Tastsoglou, E. Organizing and chaired workshop on "Gender, Migration and Citizenship: Perspectives from Atlantic Canada" at the National Metropolis Conference, Montreal, March 25-28, 2004.

Tastsoglou, E. Organizing and chairing workshop on gender and migration for the Atlantic Metropolis Centre's retreat at the Atlantic Baptist University, Moncton, June 18-19, 2004.

Brigham, S. and Abdelrhaman Amin, M. "The role of lifelong learning for lifelong health: Using a radio play as an educational tool for developing cancer screening awareness." Seminar for health professionals and Arabic Speaking Arabic Women's groups. 2003.

Tastsoglou, E. Organizing session on the "Atlantic Metropolis Project, Research Domains" at the conference on "Communities Uniting: An Atlantic Multicultural Conference", organized by the Multicultural Association of Nova Scotia, Halifax, November 7-9, 2003.

Tastsoglou, E. Organizing a session on "Gender, Immigration and Citizenship" at the Canadian Ethnic Studies Association's Conference on "Ethnicity: Space and Place" in Banff, Alberta, Oct. 2-5, 2003

Conference Papers, Discussant, Panel Member and Round Table Participation

Abidi, C, Tastsoglou, E., Brigham, S., Lange, E. "Helping to Learn and learning to help: Service Providers' Experiences and Perceptions of Working with Refugee Claimants in Atlantic Canada." Canadian Association for the Study of Adult Education (CASE) Conference. Vancouver, June 2013.

Abidi, C. B., E. Tastsoglou, S. Brigham and E. Lange, "An Unwelcoming Welcome: Immigrant Service Providers' Perceptions of Policies and Practices Related to Women, Gender and Refugee Claimants in Atlantic Canada", Canadian Association for the Study of Refugees and Forced Migration 6th Annual Conference, Saint Mary's University, Halifax, March 7-10, 2013.

Dobrowolsky, A. Paper Presentation. "Reversals and Revelations: Reformulating the Gender v. Culture Question", First International Conference on Public Policy, Grenoble, France, June 2013.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Reversals and Revelations: Reformulating the Gender v. Culture Question". 15th National Metropolis Conference, Ottawa, Ontario, March 14-15. 2013.

Dobrowolsky, A. Opening Remarks for conference re: International Women's Day for Canadian Association for Refugees and Forced Migration Studies CARFMS conference, Saint Mary's University, March 7, 2013.

Tastsoglou, E., "Gender, Migration and Transnational Care: Questions for Social Justice and Policy", in Mini-Conference on *Transnational Social Spaces and Social Justice, International Perspectives*, at the *Eastern Sociological Society* Annual Meetings Boston, March 21-24, 2013. Invited presentation.

Tastsoglou, E. and Serperi Sevgur, "Migrating to and From Atlantic Canada: The Role of Transnational Families and Diasporic Networks", 15th National Metropolis Conference, Ottawa Convention Centre, Ottawa, Ontario, March 14-16, 2013.

Dobrowolsky, A., Invited Paper presentation, "That was Then, and This is Now: The Sad But True Story of a Shrinking Equality Opportunity Structure" Panel Presentation for Gender Equality 30 years On: Review, Renew Rally. Schulich School of Law, Dalhousie University. October 26, 2012

Dobrowolsky, A., Invited Paper Presentation, "Immigration Regulation Changes in Canada: Patchwork Policy and Threadbare Multiculturalism?" Prepared for Gender and Regulation Conference. University of Leiden, Leiden, Netherlands. June 28-29, 2012.

Dobrowolsky, A. Paper presentation. "Complicating and Contesting Narratives Around Equality and Diversity." Prepared for Canadian Political Science Association Annual Meetings, University of Alberta, Edmonton, AB. June 12-15, 2012

Dobrowolsky, A., (Invited) Paper presentation, "Not the Usual Story, Not the Usual Suspects: Women and Economic Immigration." Juan Marinello Institute, Havana, Cuba. May 17-19, 2012.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Gender and the Ideal Migrant: A Study of Comparison and Contrast." National Metropolis Conference, Toronto, Feb.29- March 3, 2012.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Gender Equality Thirty Years On: Invisibilization, Instrumentalization and a Shrinking Equality Opportunity Structure." *Centre for Foreign Policy Studies*, Dalhousie University, Halifax, NS, February 14, 2012.

Dobrowolsky, A. Discussant: "Social Relations of Care: Intersections and Power." Gender, Care, Migration: Europe-Canada Compared. Université de Montréal, Montréal, PQ., February 3, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. "The Second Generation Youth in Halifax: Settlement and Identity in the Context of Global Diasporas", invited lecture at the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Faculty of Arts, School of Philosophy, Section of Byzantine and Folkloric Studies, Greece, November 13, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E., Invited talk on "Gender, Immigration and Oral History: Feminist Perspectives" at the Panel Discussion on *Immigration and Oral History: Opportunities and Hazards*, organized by the Atlantic Metropolis Centre at Saint Mary's University, October 4, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. Opening Remarks at Research Symposium on "Atlantic Canada: A Home Away from Home? Gender and Intersectional Perspectives on Immigration, Gender / Immigrant Women and Welcoming Communities Domains, Atlantic Metropolis Centre, St. John's Newfoundland, Sept. 28-29, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. Discussant of Panel on "Citizenship and Belonging" at Research Symposium on "Atlantic Canada: A Home Away from Home? Gender and Intersectional Perspectives on Immigration, Gender / Immigrant Women and Welcoming Communities Domains, Atlantic Metropolis Centre, St. John's Newfoundland, Sept. 28-29, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E., Presenter: "Understanding Violence and Anti-Violence Work in the Context of Women, Immigration and Diversity", presented at the panel on "Women, Violence and Social Justice, Part II" of the International Sociological Association / Research Committee 32 at the 2012 Second Sociology Forum, Buenos Aires, Argentina, August 1-4, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. "Women, Gender and Immigration: Focusing on Atlantic Canada", conference paper at "Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada": A Research Symposium. Gender / Immigrant Women Domain of the Atlantic Metropolis Centre, Canadian Museum of Immigration, Pier 21, Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women. Halifax, March 7, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E., "Gender, Networking and Integration: Case Studies from Atlantic Canada", National Metropolis Conference. Toronto, Ontario: Feb. 29 - March 3, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. Discussant: "Mothering and Immigration", National Metropolis Conference, Toronto, Feb. 29-March 3, 2012.

Nunes, F. "The Canadian partnership model of immigrant settlement and integration services: Perspectives from governments. Paper presented at the 14th National Metropolis Conference: Future Immigration Policies: Challenges and Opportunities for Canada". Toronto, Ontario, March 2, 2012.

Bryan, C. "Referential Worlds: On Locating the Subject of an Ethnography of Mobility" Annual Canadian Anthropology Association/La Société Candienne d'Anthropologie Conference. Fredericton, NB, May 13, 2011.

Bryan, C. "Strategic Decisions, Unintended Consequences; Situating the Family in Transnational Social Fields". 13th Annual National Metropolis Conference. Vancouver, BC. March 25, 2011.

Chira, S. Migration parallels between the EU and Canada: Trajectories of Policy and Power. Dalhousie University, Halifax, NS. April 2011.

Chira, S. "International Students in Atlantic Canada: Investments and Returns." 13th National Metropolis Conference. Vancouver, Canada. March 23-26, 2011.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Adding the Social to an Economic Calculus: Comparing and Contrasting PNP Experiences." presented at the 2011 *National Metropolis Conference*. Vancouver, March 23-26, 2011.

Dobrowolsky, A. "All the World's Still A Stage: The Entry, Exit and Re-Entry of Leading Ideas, Identities and Actors." paper presented at the conference *Rethinking Structure and Agency:* Canadian and European Political Developments in the 21st Century, Université de Montreal, Montreal, March 19, 2011.

Dobrowolsky, A. "That Was Then and This is Now: The Sad But True Story of a Shrinking Equality Opportunity Structure." Patriation Negotiations Conference. Edmonton, November 3-5, 2011.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Neoliberalism, Economic Immigration and Women: Not the Usual Story and Not the Usual Suspects," Paper prepared for Women's World's Conference. University of Ottawa, Ottawa, ON. July 3-7, 2011.

Gardiner Barber, P. "New citizens, old agendas; Setting the scene in for how Class Travels (eg. The Philippines)." Paper presented in the New Citizens, New Agendas workshop at the National Metropolis Conference, Vancouver, March 23-26, 2011.

Gardiner Barber, P. "Migration, Development and Ambivalent Transnationalism: Neoliberal Policy Contradiction." Paper presented in the Panel on "Crossing Borders (1): North American

- Experiences, Subjectivities and State Practices" at the International Studies Association Conference, Montreal, March 2011.
- Habib, M.A., Richardson, D., Leckovic, K., and Haj-Issa, L., "Planning for Inclusive Transportation: Issues, Challenges and Opportunities for New Immigrants". Presented in the 58th Annual North American Meeting of the Regional Science Association International, Florida, USA, November 9-12, 2011.
- Jean-Pierre, J. J., and F. Nunes. "Multiculturalism Policy Turns 40: Reflections on its Impact on Education." Paper presented at the joint conference of the Association for Canadian Studies and the Canadian Ethnic Studies Multiculturalism Turns 40: Reflections on Canadian Policy. Ottawa Marriot Hotel. Ottawa: ON. September 30 to October 1, 2011.
- Kafili, G. "Identity and Sense of Belonging: Iranian Immigrant Youth in Halifax", paper presented in: "Newcomer Youth in Atlantic Canada" panel organized for the Atlantic Metropolis Annual Policy Research Symposium, *Does 'Place' Matter? Multiculturalism in Atlantic Canada*, August 31, 2011.
- Nunes, F. "Interrogating Ogbu's "Caste Theory": the Case of Portuguese-Canadians and their academic underachievement". Paper presented at the Conference Generations: Current Findings on the Acculturation and Integration of Portuguese Immigrants and Their Descendants". Institute for Portuguese and Lusophone World Studies, Rhode Island College, Providence, Rhode Island, USA, October 14-15, 2011.
- Nunes, F. "Cultural maintenance, community involvement and schooling amongst Portuguese-Canadian youth." Paper presented at the 16th International Metropolis Conference, Migration Futures: Perspectives on Global Changes. Ponta Delgada, São Miguel, Azores, Portugal. September 14, 2011.
- Nunes, F. "Attitudes towards schools, schooling and post-secondary education, amongst Portuguese-Canadian youth." Paper presented at the 16th International Metropolis Conference, Migration Futures: Perspectives on Global Changes. Ponta Delgada, São Miguel, Azores, Portugal, September 13, 2011.
- Nunes, F. "Evaluating Multiculturalism: Portuguese-Canadian descendants within the Canadian mosaic." Paper presented at the Workshop: Luso-Canadians and their Descendants in Canada and in Portugal: Questions of Civic Participation and Diversity Management. 2011, June 27. Universidade Aberta, Lisbon, Portugal, June 27, 2011.
- Nunes, F. "A escolarização de jovens luso-canadianas, no Canadá francófono e anglófono: Uma perspectiva freireana [The schooling of young Luso-Canadian women, in francophone and anglophone Canada: A Freirean perspective]. Paper presented at the Ve Colloque International Les Femmes Portugaises Dans La Disapora: En France et Dans Le Monde [Fifth International Conference the Voice and Choice of the Portuguese Women in the Diaspora: In France and Elsewhere]. Université Paris Ouest, Nanterre La Défense, Nanterre, France, May 13, 2011.

Looker, D. Presenter/Panel Member, "The Gender Gap in Education" hosted by the Robert Bosch Foundation in Berlin, Germany, January 28 - 29, 2011.

Tastsoglou, E. and S. Sevgur, "Transnational Families, Settlement and Integration", presented at the 2011 National Metropolis Conference (Vancouver, March 23-26, 2011).

Tastsoglou, E., "Transnational Care and Belonging" presented at the conference "Migration Parallels within the EU and Canada: Trajectories of Policy and Power" (Dalhousie University and the European Union Centre of Excellence, April 8, 2011).

Tastsoglou, E. "Gender, Transnational Care-Giving and Belonging", International Conference Women's Worlds 2011, Ottawa, July 3-7, 2011.

Tastsoglou, E. and Petrinioti, X. "Does 'Place' Matter? Multiculturalism and the Forging of Identities by Lebanese Youth in Halifax", Canadian Ethnic Studies Association Conference, Ottawa, Sept. 30-Oct. 1, 2011.

VanderPlaat, M. "The Role of Family in the Decision to Migrate and Settle". The Association for Canadian studies and the Canadian Ethnic Studies Association 2nd Joint Annual Conference. Sept. 30- October 1, 2011.

VanderPlaat, M. "Fragmented Families and the Children Left Behind". 16th International Metropolis Conference. Azores, Portugal. September 12-16, 2011.

VanderPlaat, M. "In Retrospect: The Canadian Metropolis Centers of Excellence." 16th International Metropolis Conference. Azores, Portugal. September 12-16, 2011.

VanderPlaat, M. "On the Waterfront: Global Migration and Port Cities". 16th International Metropolis Conference. Azores, Portugal. Sept. 12-16, 2011.

VanderPlaat, M. "My Kids Want to Eat Pork: Parent Teen Conflict in Immigrant Families". 13th National Metropolis Conference. Vancouver BC, March 23-26, 2011.

Waldron, I. "Challenges & opportunities": Identifying meaningful occupations in low-income, racialized communities in North End, Halifax", Coasts and Continents: Exploring Peoples and Places, Canadian Sociology Association, Annual Meetings of the Congress for the Humanities and Social Sciences, "Sociology of Health – Inequality, Marginalization & Health", University of New Brunswick and St. Thomas University, Fredericton, New Brunswick. May 31, 2011.

Waldron, I. "Re-conceptualizing trauma: Examining the mental health impact of discrimination, torture and migration for racialized groups in Toronto", Migration Challenges & Mental Health: 1st International Conference on Cultural Psychiatry in the French Speaking World, Hospital Europeen Georges Pompidou. Paris, France, April 18-20, 2011.

- Chira, S. "Managing Expectations: The Socio-Economic Realities Surrounding International Students in the Maritimes". 15th International Metropolis Conference. The Hague, Netherlands. October 2-8, 2010.
- Chira, S. "From Successful International Students to Successful Canadian Citizens? Emerging Topics for Atlantic Canadian Citizenship Debates". Multicultural Association of Nova Scotia's 2010 Conference. Halifax, NS. October 2010.
- Chira, S. "From International University Campuses to Diverse Local Communities? Issues Surrounding the Citizenship Debate in the Atlantic Provinces". Canadian Sociological Association Conference. Montreal, Quebec, June 2, 2010.
- Chira, S. "From Internationalizing Atlantic University Campuses to Internationalizing Halifax, Nova Scotia? A study of the policies and practices surrounding international students on two university campuses and beyond". Atlantic Metropolis Centre Annual Symposium. Halifax, Nova Scotia, May 26, 2010.
- Chira, S. "From International Student to Canadian Citizen in the Atlantic Region". 12th National Metropolis Conference. Montreal, March 18-21, 2010.

Corbin Dwyer, S., and Gidluck, L. "Supporting families created through transracial adoption: What mothers want". Paper presented at the Association for Research on Mothering "Mothering and Migration" Conference. Puerto Rico, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Migration and Marketization from Multiple Sites/Sights," presented at the conference *Migration, Citizenship and Transnational Identities* Acadia University. Wolfville, October 7-9, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Nuancing Neoliberalism: Lessons Learned from the Devolution of Canadian Immigration Policy," paper presented at the *Atlantic Provinces Political Science Association Annual Conference*. Dalhousie University. Halifax, October 1-3, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A. "New Choices for Migrants, Old Constraints?: Assessing a Provincial Nominee Program from Multiple Perspectives." Paper prepared for Canadian Political Science Association Annual Conference, Concordia University, Montreal, June 1-3, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A. Discussant: "Looking Back, Looking Forward: The 40th Anniversary of the Royal Commission on the Status of Women." Canadian Political Science Association Annual Conference, Concordia University, Montreal, June 1-3, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A. Chair. "Equity in Public Management." Canadian Political Science Association Annual Conference, Concordia University, Montreal, PQ, June 1-3, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A. and Tastsoglou, E. "Continuity and Change in Immigration Policy: Canada, Atlantic Canada and the Future of Citizenship", paper presented at Royal Society Conference. "Shaping an Agenda for Atlantic Canada". Halifax, March 26-27, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A. and Barber Gardiner, P. "Choices, Calculations and Commitments: Balancing Economic and Social Priorities, and for Whom?" 12th National Metropolis Conference. Montreal, March 18-21, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A. and Bryan, C. "Taking Care into Consideration: Local and Transnational Connections and Reversals." National Metropolis Conference, Montreal, March 18-21, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Keynote address." Canadian Political Science Student's Association National Conference, organized by students from Saint Mary's and Mount Saint Vincent Universities, Delta Halifax Hotel, Halifax, January 27-31, 2010.

Domingues, S. and Nunes. F. "Les barrières et les mécanismes de support dans l'éducation de jeunes luso-canadiens au Québec" [Barriers and Support Mechanisms in the Education of Luso-Canadian youth in Quebec]. Paper presented at the 12th National Metropolis Conference, Montreal, March 19, 2010.

Gardiner Barber, P. "Education for Migration: The Case of the Philippines." International Research Seminar on the Role of Education in Transnational Youth Migration. November 19-20, 2010, University of Copenhagen.

Gardiner Barber, P. "Ambivalent Transnationalism: A Threat to Whom?" Paper presented at the International Metropolis Conference. The Hague, Netherlands October 2-8, 2010.

Gardiner Barber, P. "Borderlands and Beyond: Philippine Cosmopolitanism and Global Power." Paper presented at the Canadian Anthropology Association Conference, Montreal, May 2010.

Gien, L. and Law. R. Attracting and Retaining Immigrants in Newfoundland and Labrador (NL), National Metropolis Conference, Montreal, March 18-21, 2010.

Looker, D. "The intersections of friendships: the impact of friendship on mobility for males and females in rural and urban locales." Royal Geographical Society. London, UK, Aug. 31 –Sept. 2, 2010.

Nunes, F. Dia de Reflexão e Acção [Day of Reflection and Action], Centre D'Aide à la Famille. As barreiras e os mecanismos de apoio na educação dos jovens luso-canadianos [Barriers and support mechanisms in the education of young Luso-Canadians]. November 20, 2010, Montreal QC.

Nunes, F. ""White" or "Non-White?" Ambiguities and implications in the racial identification of Portuguese-Canadian youth". Paper presented at the Association for Canadian Studies (ACS) and the Canadian Ethnic Studies (CESA) Joint Annual Conference: Ethnicity, Governance and Social Justice: Linking Canada to the World. Toronto ON, November 5, 2010.

Nunes, F. "Factors contributing to academic success amongst Portuguese-Canadian children: A national study. Paper presented at the 4th On New Shores Conference. University of Guelph, ON, September 30, 2010.

Nunes, F. "Barriers and supports in the schooling of Portuguese-Canadian youth: Questioning the myth of lack of parental support for education." Paper presented at the forum Narrating the Portuguese Diaspora: Identity and Culture Across Borders, (University of Toronto, ON, Hart House, March 30, 2010.

Phipps, S. and Burton, P. "The Economic Well-Being of Immigrant Children and Parents." 31st General Conference of the International Association for Research in Income and Wealth, St. Gallen Switzerland, August 22-28, 2010. http://myweb.dal.ca/phipps/wellbeing_immigrants.pdf

Tastsoglou, E., "Extending the Reach and Scope of Care: Gender, Families and Transnational Care Giving", paper presented in session on *Globalization, Gender and Families* organized by Tastsoglou, E. and A. Hetzler at the *XVIII World Congress of Sociology, International Sociological Association*, Research Committee on Women in Society. Gothenburg, Sweden, July 11-17, 2010.

Tastsoglou, E., and Sevgur, S. "Gender, Garegiving, Families and Belonging: A Halifax Study", paper presented at the National Metropolis Conference. Montreal, March 18-22, 2010.

Waldron, I. "Re-conceptualizing trauma: Examining the mental health impact of discrimination, torture and migration for racialized groups in Toronto." Creating Bridges: Multiculturalism and Diversity in the 21st Century, The Multicultural Association of Nova Scotia, October 13-15, 2010.

VanderPlaat, M. "Challenges in Researching Migration as a Family Project". 15th International Metropolis Conference. The Hague, Netherlands: October 2-8, 2010.

Abdelrahman Amin, M. and Brigham. S. "Exploring the boundaries of Lifelong Learning for Lifelong Health: Immigrant Women's Knowledge, Beliefs, Attitudes and Perceptions about Cancer". Canadian Association for the Study of Adult Education (CASAE) Conference Proceedings. 28th National Conference. Carleton University, Ottawa, May 25 – 27, 2009.

Brigham, S. M. 2009. "Exploring the boundaries of Lifelong Learning for Lifelong Health: Immigrant Women's Knowledge, Beliefs, Attitudes and Perceptions about Cancer." Copresenter: M. Abdelrahman Amin. Canadian Association for the Study of Adult Education (CASAE) 28th National Conference. Carleton University, Ottawa, May 25 – 27, 2009.

Bryan, C. "When Everything Flows West: Complicating Accounts of Labour Migration and Remittances, Nova Scotia's Nominees" 14th International Metropolis Conference. Copenhagen, Denmark. September 14-18, 2009.

- Chira, S. "Attracting the Best and the Brightest: Governmental strategies for recruiting and retaining international students in the UK, Canada and Australia." 14th International Metropolis Conference. Copenhagen, Denmark, September 14-18, 2009.
- Chira, S. "International students, national concerns: Comparing the cases of the US, the UK and Canada." 14th International Metropolis Conference. Copenhagen, Denmark, September 14-18, 2009.
- Chira, S. "EU Youth for the European Union: A statistical analysis of how international education experiences compare to other socio-economic factors in shaping the attitudes of EU Youth towards the EU and Foreigners." European Union Centre of Excellence, Graduate Student Conference. Carleton University, Ottawa, August, 2009.
- Chira, S. "European Youths for the European Union: Investigating the Effects of International Education in Shaping the Cosmopolitan Attitudes of EU Youths". European Union Centre of Excellence Graduate Student Conference, Carleton University, Ottawa, August 2009.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Making Choices in a Context of Structural Constraint: Contested Assessments of a New Canadian Immigration Strategy." 14th International Metropolis Conference. Copenhagen, Denmark, September 14-18, 2009.

Dobrowolsky, A. Commentatrice : «La migration dans les Amériques ses effets socioculturels». *Colloque: « La reconnaissance de l'egalité et de la différence: Regards transnationaux sur la démocratisation dans les Amériques ».* Centre de recherche interdisciplinaire sur la diversité au Québec, Université Laval, Québec, 27 et 28 novembre, 2009.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Assessing the Pitfalls of a Nova Scotia Immigration Strategy and Addressing Potential Alternatives." Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives Conference: Visioning Nova Scotia in 2020: Advancing research and policy for sustainability conference. Halifax, Nova Scotia, November 6-7, 2009.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Crisis, Challenge and Change in Immigration Policy at Multiple State Levels." Atlantic Provinces Political Science Association Annual Conference, Acadia University, Wolfville, October 2-4, 2009.

Dobrowolsky, A. "The Intended and Unintended Effects of a New Immigration Strategy: Insights from Nova Scotia's Provincial Nominee Program," Canadian Political Science Association Annual Conference, Carleton University. Ottawa, May 26-28, 2009.

Dobrowolsky, A., "Immigration and the Mandate of Marketization: Some Implications for Gender and Citizenship." Invited Presentation, Immigration, Citizenship and Borders: Issues Facing the EU and Canada Conference. Dalhousie University, April 3, 2009.

Gardiner Barber, P. "Gender, Class and Neoliberal Subordinations in Philippine-Canada Migration". Paper in Refereed Invited Session: Transnational Labor Migration: The Policy Nexus, American Anthropology Association Conference, December 2009.

Gardiner Barber, P. "Class Subordination and Family Expectation in the Marketization of Immigration". 14th International Metropolis Conference, Copenhagen, Denmark, September,14-18, 2009.

Gardiner Barber, P. "Engineer Nannies and Nurse MDs: Migration, Gender, and Philippine Class Formation". Paper presented at the Canadian Anthropology Association Conference, Vancouver, May 2009.

Kebe, A. "Criteria families chose to Migrate to Canada". Frontiers of Canadian Migration, 11th National Metropolis Conference. Calgary, March 19-22, 2009.

Looker, D. "Prepared Minds, Prepared Places Conference." Canadian Millennium Scholarship Foundation. Toronton, October 26-27, 2009.

Looker, D. "Educational Issues in Canada and Beyond." CSA Annual Meetings Ottawa, June 5, 2009.

Nunes, F. "Minority identity, self-concept and perceptions of the community in large and small community settings". Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the Association for Canadian Studies, Moncton, New Brunswick. November 7, 2009.

Nunes, F. "Barreiras e factores de apoio à escolarização de jovens luso-canadianas [Barriers and support mechanisms to the schooling of young Portuguese-canadian women]". Paper presented at the conference IV Congresso Internacional a Voz e a Vez da Mulher Imigrante Portuguesa na Diáspora: Brasil e Outros Lugares. Fourth International Conference, the Voice and Choice of the Portuguese Immigrant Woman in the Diaspora: Brazil and Elsewhere. Curitiba, Paraná, Brazil. May, 2009.

Tastsoglou, E.. Atlantic Population Table Symposium. "Attraction, Promotion and Retention of Immigrants in Atlantic Canada." Halifax, April 3, 2009.

Tastsoglou, E. Presenter: "Advantages and Challenges of Qualitative Research" at the roundtable on "Qualitative Research: The Potential of a Useful Tool in Policy Research", co-organized with Miu Chung Yan et al, National Metropolis Conference, Calgary, March 19-22, 2009.

Tastsoglou, E. Discussant at Roundtable on "Feminism and Migration" re: "How does migration affect gender equality?" National Metropolis Conference, Calgary, March 19-22, 2009.

Tastsoglou, E. Presenter. "Networking for Families: Immigrant Women and Integration in Atlantic Canada", paper presented at workshop on "Foreign Brides and Family Integration from Fort St. John to Halifax" (co-organized with Catherine Nolin) National Metropolis Conference, Calgary, Alberta, March 19-22, 2009.

VanderPlaat, M. "Implementing Asylum Seeking Minors' Human Rights In Diverse National Contexts". 14th International Metropolis Conference. Copenhagen, Denmark, September 14-18, 2009.

VanderPlaat, M. "Social and Cultural Stressors on Migrant Parent-Child Relationships." 14th International Metropolis Conference. Copenhagen, Denmark, September 14-18, 2009.

VanderPlaat, M. "Child Migrants and Policy-Research Priorities and Directions". 11th National Metropolis Conference. Calgary, March 19-22, 2009.

Waldron, I. "Gender, Race & the Psychology of Oppression: Implications for Practice, Policy, Education & Research". Linking Borders: International Association of Black Social Workers Conference Nova Scotia Association of Black Social Workers. Dartmouth, September 23-27, 2009.

Waldron, I. and L. Towsend, G. Warner, J. Brown. "Forging Academic and Community Research Partnerships for Change". Canadian Association of Occupational Therapists National Conference Canadian Association of Occupational Therapist. Ottawa, June 3-6, 2009.

Waldron, I. "The Influence of Spirituality on Conceptualizations of Mental Illness and Help-Seeking Among African Peoples of the Diaspora". 4th International Conference on Spirituality and Mental Health Co-sponsored by the Department of Psychiatry of the University of Ottawa, the Ontario Multifaith Council on Spiritual and Religious Care, Novalis Publishing and St-Paul University. University of Ottawa, April 23-24, 2009.

Watson, C and Tirone, S. "The Black Church in Nova Scotia as Place: Young girls, leisure and health." Ontario Research Council on Leisure. Symposium. Ottawa, April 2009.

Brigham, S. M. and S. Walsh. "Female Immigrant Teachers in Atlantic Canada." Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, April 3-6, 2008.

Brigham, S. M. and S. Walsh, "Our Lives in Public Spaces" A Readers Theatre Performance." Expanding the Debate: Multiple Perspectives on Immigration to Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, April 3-6, 2008.

Cha, N. "Gender Relations in Korean Immigrant Families in Halifax". Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, April 3-6, 2008.

Christiansen-Ruffman, L. "IFUN's Methodology of Self-Presentations, Bio-Contextuality and its Theoretical and Methodological Implications for Sociology: A Feminist Perspective, International Sociological Association's First ISA Forum of Sociology, Barcelona, Spain, at Joint Session between Research Committees 32 and 38 entitled Biographical and Feminist Methods in a Global Framework, Sept. 5-8, 2008.

Dobrowolsky, A. and Tastsoglou, E. "Migrant Women and Transnational Caregiving". National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, April 3-6, 2008.

Dobrowolsky, A. and E. Tastsoglou. "Attracting Immigrants to Atlantic Canada: Where's the Welcome Mat for Women?" *New Brunswick Advisory Council on the Status of Women Luncheon Series*, Fredericton, December 9, 2008.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Federalism, Devolution and women: Democratic Developments or Dilemmas for Women," *Engendering Policy and Devolution Conference*, University of Warwick, Coventry, UK (invited). October 2008.

Dobrowolsky, A. "The Cost(s) of Marketization: The Gendered Repercussions of a New Immigration Strategy," 13th *International Metropolis Conference*, Bonn Germany, October 26-31, 2008.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Beyond Winners and Losers: What has happened to women's equality?." *Canadian Political Science Association Annual Meetings*. University of British Columbia, Vancouver, May 2008.

Eberhardt, C. "Structural transformation of the Mexican family." Migrant Women and Transnational Caregiving panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, Nova Scotia, April 3-6, 2008.

Ku, J. "Narratives of Un/Settlement among Immigrant Women in New Brunswick." Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel,10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, Nova Scotia, April 3-6, 2008.

Nunes, F. "Barriers and support mechanisms in the Education of Portuguese-Canadian Youth: A community-university collaborative research project". Paper presented at the CU Expo08: Community-University Exposition, University of Victoria: Victoria, May 2008.

Nunes, F. "Liminality and the children of immigrants". Paper presented at the 10th National Metropolis Conference, World Trade Centre: Halifax, NS, April 2008.

Nunes, F. and A. D'Sylva. "Portuguese-Canadian youth: Barriers and supports towards post-secondary education". Paper presented at 10th National Metropolis Conference, World Trade & Convention Centre: Halifax, NS. April 2008.

Nunes, F. "The state of research on Portuguese-Canadians". Paper presented at the PCNC National Health Meeting, Days Inn Conference Centre: Toronto, May 2008.

Root, L. "'I'm a lost ship...I'm a different worker': The "Lived" Experiences of Filipina Caregivers in the Live-In Caregiver Program working in Halifax, Nova Scotia." Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, Nova Scotia, April 3-6, 2008.

Tastsoglou, E., "Gender, Security and Immigration in Atlantic Canada" in Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, Nova Scotia, April 3-6, 2008.

Tastsoglou, E., "On the Edges of the Mosaic: Ethno-Cultural Identity among Greek and Jewish Second Generation Youth in Halifax" in The Second Generation: Changes and Challenges panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, Nova Scotia, April 3-6, 2008.

Tastsoglou, E., "Attraction, Promotion and Retention of Immigrants in Atlantic Canada: A Gendered View of Policies and Practices" Paper presented at Workshop on "Gender, Migration and Citizenship: Balancing Labour Market Imperatives and Care" in the 13th International Metropolis Conference in Bonn, Germany, October 27-31, 2008.

Tastsoglou, E. "Imagining the Nation: Immigrant Women's Labour, Ethnic / Transnational Identities and the Greek Diaspora in Toronto", paper presented at the Women's Worlds 2008 International Conference in Madrid, Spain, July 3-9, 2008.

Tirone, S. "Leisure Policy, Social Justice and Immigrants." *Annual Research symposium, Recreation Nova Scotia*, Halifax, November, 2008.

Topen, A. "Carework Across Borders: the Perspective of Immigrant Women from Sub-Saharan Africa." Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, Nova Scotia, April 3-6, 2008.

Weerasinghe, S. "Healthcare Accessibility: Cultural Competence and Gender Sensitivity." Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, Nova Scotia, April 3-6, 2008.

VanderPlaat, M. "Managing the Best Interests of the Child: Asylum Seeking Minors". 13th International Metropolis Conference. Bonn, Germany: October 27-31, 2008.

VanderPlaat, M. "Understanding the Impact of Family on Integration Experiences: What can the Longitudinal Survey of Immigrants in Canada Tell Us?". 13th International Metropolis Conference. Bonn, Germany: October 27-31, 2008.

VanderPlaat, M. "Race, Democracy and Social Cohesion: Contribution of Canada's Action Plan Against Racism". Canadian Race Relations Foundation 2008 Award of Excellence Symposium. Calgary, April 30-May 2, 2008.

VanderPlaat, M. Participant: "Invisible Women, Concrete Barriers": Policy Roundtable on Issues Facing Refugee Women. Halifax, March 6, 2008.

Yax Fraser, M. J. "Immigrant Women and Cross-Cultural Mothering in Halifax" Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference. Halifax, Nova Scotia, April 3-6, 2008.

Cassin, M. and Krawchenko, T. "Racism and Discrimination in Canada: Laws Policies and Practices". 12th Annual Metropolis Conference. Melbourne, Australia, October 8-12, 2007.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Charter Champions?" Women and Equality After 25 Years of Charter Challenges." *Université de Montréal/McGill University, Institute of European Studies, Workshop.* Montreal, July 2007.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Interrogating 'Invisibilization' and "Instrumentalization': Women and Current Citizenship Discourses and Practices," *Canadian Political Science Association Annual Meeting*, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, May 2007.

Dobrowolsky, A. and Macklin, A. "Framing the Female Migrant in Politics, Policy and Popular Culture" National Annual, *Metropolis Conference*, Toronto, March 2007.

Tastsoglou, E. "'The Temptations of New Surroundings': Family, State and Transnational Gender Politics in the Movement of Greek Domestic Workers to Canada in the 1950s and 1960s": conference presentation at the EKKE / RC 32, International Sociological Association, Interim Conference, Athens, Greece, May 31-June 1, 2007.

VanderPlaat, M. and Tolley, E. Discussants: "What Happens in the Family Doesn't Necessarily Stay in the Family". 12th International Metropolis Conference. Melbourne: October 8-12, 2007.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Inter-generational Justice and the Child," *Intergenerational Justice Workshop*, Novel Centre for Ethics, Dalhousie University, Halifax, December 2006.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Gender, (In)Security and Citizenship: Making National and Global Connections" 11th Annual Metropolis Conference, Lisbon, Portugal, October 2006.

Dobrowolsky, A. "(In)Security and Citizenship: Security, Im/migration and Shrinking Citizenship Regimes". *Why Citizenship*, Faculty of Law, University of Toronto, Toronto ON, May 2006.

Jaya, Peruvemba and M. Porter, "'If the job issue was resolved, I wouldn't be thinking of going to Toronto':Employment experiences of Recent Immigrant Women, Newfoundland and Labrador" Presented at the 8th National Metropolis Conference, Vancouver, March 23-26. 2006.

Ku, J. "Newcomer Women's Settlement in New Brunswick: Beginning from Their Experience". National Metropolis Conference, Vancouver, March 23-26, 2006.

Rajiva, M. invited Conference presentation on "Generation as a Key Concept in the Understanding of Racialization Factors", at *The Metropolis Conference*, Vancouver, March 2006.

Tastsoglou, E. "En/Gendering Greek Immigrant Experiences", **invited presentation** to the Greek community of Toronto, organized by the Cultural Association of Hellenes and Philhellenes of Canada in cooperation with the Hellenic Heritage Foundation Chair, York University, September 15, 2006.

Tastsoglou, E. Moderator of a panel on "Diversity and Care-Giving" at the National Care-Giver Forum, organized by the Healthy Balance Project, Dalhousie University, and the Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women (May 1-2, 2006).

Jaya, P. and Porter, M., 2005, "Recent Immigrant Women in Newfoundland and Labrador: Problems and Perspectives" presented at the 10th International Metropolis Conference in Toronto, October 2005.

Dobrowolsky, A. "What Drives the Social Investment State in Britain? Ideas and Institutions, Interests and Identities" at the American Political Science Association Annual Meetings in Washington DC, September 2005.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Social Exclusion and Changes to Citizenship: Women and Children, Minorities and Migrants in Britain". Canadian Political Science Association Annual Meetings, held in London, June 2005.

- Ku, J. "Gender-Based Approach to Settlement: Opportunities and Challenges." Canadian Council of Refugees Annual General Meeting, Fredericton, June 2, 2005.
- Ku, J. "Transnational Trajectories and Local Politics: Migrant Women's Pathways to Ethnic Activism". International Metropolis Conference, Toronto, Canada, October 17-21, 2005.
- Ku, J. "A Preliminary Research to Map Issues and Trents Confronting Recent Newcomer Women in New Brunswick". Workshop presentation, Atlantic Metropolis Centre for Excellence, Gender Domain Workshop, Halifax, May 17, 2005.

Rajiva, M. "The Killing Season: Linking Race with Adolescence in the Murder of Reena Virk", Paper presented at The Canadian Ethnic Studies Conference, Ottawa, Ontario, October 14-16, 2005.

Ralston, H. "Religion, Identity and Belonging among Transnational South Asian Women," presented at the 28th International Society for Sociology of Religions Conference: "Religion and Society: Challenging Boundaries." Zagreb, Croatia, 18 to 22 July 2005.

Ralston, H. "Transnational Analysis of Women in the South Asian Diaspora," presented in a panel on Transnational Analysis of Globalization and Migrant Women Workers, 9th International Interdisciplinary Congress of Women, Women's Worlds 2005, Ewha Woman's University, Seoul, Korea, 20 - 24 June 2005.

Tastsoglou, E. "Gender and Transnational Migration, Regional Perspectives, Cross-National Comparisons: Critical Reflections", 10th International Metropolis Conference, Toronto, October 17-21, 2005.

Tastsoglou, E, "'The Temptations of New Surroundings': Family, State and Transnational Gender Politics in the Movement of Greek Domestic Workers to Canada in the 1950s and 1960s", Canadian Ethnic Studies Association, 18th Biennial Conference, Ottawa, Oct. 13-16, 2005.

Tastsoglou, E. Discussant: "Gender and Migration Intersections: Immigrant Women and Men Building Lives, Livelihoods, Communities and Institutions in Canada" session at the CSAA meetings in London, Ontario, May 31-June 3, 2005.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Social Exclusion and Changes to Citizenship: Women and Children, Minorities and Migrants in Britain" at two conferences, a law and society conference, "Recollections: Official Knowledge and the Memory of Unofficial Practices". Brisbane, Australia, December, 2004.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Security and Immigration, Changes and Challenges" team project at the National Metropolis Montreal Conference, Montreal, March 25-28, 2004.

Jaya, P. Participant. Gender and Immigrant Women Workshop, Atlantic Metropolis Centre of Excellence for Research on Immigration and Diversity Annual Retreat. Moncton, June 2004.

Johnson, V. M. "Policing Borders, Citizenship, and Cities: the Moral Inspection & Regulation of Immigrant Women, 1900-1910." Social Science History Association. Chicago, November 2004

Johnson, V. M. Roundtable Participant, Gender and Immigrant Women Workshop, Atlantic Metropolis Centre of Excellence for Research on Immigration and Diversity Annual Retreat. Moncton, June 2004.

Moncayo, C. C. Presentation on the NGO perspective of the "Security and Immigration, Changes and Challenges" team project at the National Metropolis Conference, Montreal. March 25-28, 2004.

Tastsoglou, E. and V. Preston: "Gender, Immigration and Employment Integration: Where We Are and What We Still Need to Know", paper presented at the National Metropolis conference, Montreal, 25-28 March, 2004.

Tastsoglou, E. "Gender, Migration and Diversity / Immigrant Women Research Domain," presentation at the "Atlantic Multicultural Conference", Halifax, N.S., November 7-9, 2003.

Tastsoglou, E. "Cultural Border Crossings: Immigrant Women in the Maritimes," presented at the Canadian Ethnic Studies Association's Conference in Banff, Alberta, Oct. 2-5, 2003.

Publications

Books

Gardiner Barber, P., W. Lem, eds. *Migration in the 21st Century: Political Economy and Ethnography*. Routledge, 2013 (forthcoming).

Tastsoglou, E., Dobrowolsky, A. Cottrell, B. eds. *The Warmth of the Welcome: Is Atlantic Canada a Home Away from Home for Immigrants?* University of Cape Breton Press. Manuscript submitted in fulfilment of contract. In Review (forthcoming).

Dobrowolsky, A and Doucet, M. Guest eds. "Redrawing Security, Politics, Law and Rights: Reflections on the Post 9/11 Decade." *Review of Constitutional Studies* 16:2, 2012.

Gardiner Barber, P., Leach, B., Lem, W. eds. *Confronting Capital. Critique and Engagement in Anthropology*. London and New York: Routledge Books, 2012.

Lem, W., and Gardiner Barber, P. eds. *Class, Contention, and a World in Motion*. New York and London: Berghahn Books, 2012.

Karabanow, J, Carson, A., Clement, P. *Leaving the Streets. Stories of Canadian Youth.* Fernwood Publishing Ltd., 2011.

Tastsoglou, E. and Peruvemba, J. eds. *Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada. Challenges, Negotiations, Re-Constructions*. Canadian Scholars' Press / Women's Press, 2011.

Abraham, M., E. Chow, Maratou-Alipranti, L. and Tastsoglou, E. eds., (alphabetical order). *The Contours of Citizenship. Women, Diversity and the Practice of Citizenship*. Farnham, Surrey, U.K. Ashgate, 2010.

Looker, D. E. and Naylor, T.D eds. *Digital Diversity: Youth, Equity, and Information Technology*. Waterloo: Wilfred Laurier Press, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A., ed., *Women and Public Policy in Canada: Neoliberalism and After?* Toronto: Oxford University Press, 2009.

Tastsoglou, E. ed. Women, Gender and Diasporic Experiences: Labour, Community and Identity in Greek Migrations. Lexington Books, 2009.

Christiansen-Ruffman, L., Melchiori. P., As, A. *Ritratti di Donne dal Mondo – Esplorazioni femministe di nuovi paradigmi nella vita, nella conoscenze e nella politica*. (Italian translation of the 2006 book, Portraits of Women's Wisdom: Feminists Exploring New Paradigms in Life, Knowledge and Politics by L. Christiansen-Ruffman, P. Melchiori and B. Ås. Treviso: International Feminist University, 2008.

Tastsoglou, E. Guest-Editor. "The Experiences of the Second-Generation Canadian Youth". Special Issue of *Canadian Ethnic Studies*. Vol. 40, No. 2, 2008.

Tastsoglou, E., and Dobrowolsky, A. eds. *Women, M igration and Citizenship. Making Local, National and Transnational Connections.* Ashgate Publishers, 2006.

Book Chapters

Brigham, S. and Baillie Abidi, C. 2012. "International female migration to Atlantic Canada through mediated match-making agencies." In D. Naugler, ed., *Canadian Perspectives of Sexuality Studies*. Toronto, ON: Oxford University Press.

Chira, S. 2012. "From International Universities to Diverse Local Communities? International Students in Halifax and Beyond." In Reading Sociology, ed. by L. Tepperman and A. Kalyta. Toronto: Oxford University.

Cottrell, B. and VanderPlaat, M. 2011. "My Kids Want to Eat Pork: Parenting in Immigrant Communities" In E. Tastsoglou and J. Peruvemba eds. *Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada: Feminist Perspectives*. Toronto: CSPI/Women's Press.

Dobrowolsky, A., and Tastsoglou, A. 2011. "Continuity and Change in Immigration Policy: Canada: Atlantic Canada and the Future of Citizenship." In J. G. Reid and D. J. Savoie eds., *Shaping an Agenda for Atlantic Canada*. Halifax: Fernwood.

Gardiner Barber, P. 2011. "Women's Work unbound: Philippine development and global restructuring." In Marianne and Anne Sisson Runyan eds. *Gender and Global Restructuring: Sightings, sites, and resistances, Second Edition*. Marchand, London and New York: Routledge.

Nunes, F. 2011. Barreiras e factores de apoio à escolarização de jovens Luso-Canadianas [Barriers and support mechanisms to the schooling of young Luso-Canadian women]. In Andreazza, M. L. & R. Boschilia eds., *A voz e a vez da mulher imigrante portuguesa na diáspora: Brasil e outros lugares*. [The voice and time of the Portuguese immigrant woman in the diaspora: Brazil and other locations]. Curitiba, Brazil: Universidade Federal do Paraná.

Stone, M. 2011. "Guerrilla Grrrls and Sex Trafficking: Activism, Agency, Feminist Debates, and Feminist Oversights." In S. Brown, J. Perreault, Jo-Ann Wallace and H. Zwicker. eds. *Not Drowning but Waving: Feminism and the Liberal Arts*.

Tastsoglou, E. 2011. "Women, Gender and Immigration: Focusing on Atlantic Canada. In E. Tastsoglou, E. and J. Peruvemba, eds., *Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada. Challenges, Negotiations, Re-Constructions*. Canadian Scholars / Women's Press.

Tirone, S. and Sweatman, M. 2011. "Gender, leisure and immigrants in Atlantic Canada." In Tastsoglou, E. and Jaya Perumvba eds. *Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada: Feminist Perspectives*. Toronto: CSPI/Women's Press.

Vissandjée, B., Alexander, S. A., Apalle, A. N.; and VanderPlaat, M. 2011. "At the Intersection of Migration, Gender and Health: Accounting for Social Capital." In Spitzer, Denise L., ed. *Engendering Migrant Health: Canadian Perspectives*. University of Toronto Press.

Abraham, M., Chow, E., Alipranti, L., Tastsoglou, E, (alphabetical order). 2010. "Re-Thinking Citizenship with Women in Focus", in *The Contours of Citizenship. Women, Diversity and the Practice of Citizenship.* edited by Margaret Abraham, Esther Chow, Laura Maratou-Alipranti and Tastsoglou, E. (alphabetical order). Ashgate.

Gardiner, Barber, P. 2010. "Cell Phones, Politics, and the Philippine Labor Diaspora." In Lem, Winnie and Pauline Gardiner Barber eds. *Class, Contention and a World in Motion*. New York and London: Berghahn Books.

Gardiner, Barber, P. 2010 "Philippine Women's Work Unbound: Philippine Development Scenarios." in Marianne Marchand and Anne Sisson Runyan, eds., *Global Restructuring*", *Gender and Global Restructuring: Sightings, Sites, and Resistances*, Second Edition. New York & London: Routledge. Forthcoming.

Gardiner, Barber, P. 2010. "The Ideal Immigrant? Gendered Class Subjects in Philippine-Canada Migration". In Ronaldo Munck ed., *Globalization and Migration: New issues, new politics*? New York & London: Routledge.

Karabanow, J. 2010. "Street Kids as Delinquents, Menaces and Criminals: Another Example of The Criminalization of Poverty" in D. Crocker and V.M. Johnson eds., *Poverty, Regulation, and Social Exclusion: Readings on the Criminalization of Poverty.* Halifax: Fernwood Publications.

Lem, W. and Gardiner Barber, P. 2010. "Introduction." *Class Contention and a World in Motion*. Lem, W. and P. Gardiner Barber eds. New York and London: Berghahn Books.

Looker, D. 2010. "Can we get there from here? Regional differences in Canadian rural-urban participation rates in postsecondary education." MESA. Queens University Press, ON. Economic and Social Dimensions of Participation in Post-Secondary Education: New Evidence for Canadian Policy. In R. Finnie, M. Frenette, R. E. Mueller, and A. Sweetman eds.. Montreal and Kingston: McGill-Queen's University Press and School of Policy Studies, Queen's University.

Looker, D. 2010. "Digital Distance: Geographic and Cultural Divides in Access and Use of Computers and the Internet". In E. Looker, D. and Ted D. Naylor eds. *Digital Diversity: Youth, Equity, and Information Technology*. Waterloo: Wilfred Laurier Press (forthcoming).

Looker, D. and Looker, E. 2010. "Maybe it's Not the Teachers: Investigating the Problem of ICT Integration into Education". In E. Looker, D. & Ted D. Naylor eds. *Digital Diversity: Youth, Equity, and Information Technology.* Waterloo: Wilfred Laurier Press.

Looker, D. and Naylor, T.D. 2010. "Introduction." In E. Looker, D. and Ted D. Naylor eds. *Digital Diversity: Youth, Equity, and Information Technology*. Waterloo: Wilfred Laurier Press (forthcoming).

Looker, D., and Thiessen, V. 2010. "Bridging and Bonding Social Capital: Computer and internet use among youth in relation to their cultural identities". In E. Looker, D. and T. D. Naylor eds. Digital Diversity: Youth, Equity, and Information Technology. Waterloo: Wilfred Laurier Press (forthcoming).

Tastsoglou, E. 2010. "Less-Preferred Workers and Citizens in the Making: The Case of Greek Domestic Women in Canada in the 1950s and 1960s", in *The Contours of Citizenship. Women, Diversity and the Practice of Citizenship.* M. Abraham, E. Chow, L. Maratou-Alipranti and E. Tastsoglou, (alphabetical order). Ashgate.

Cottrell, B., Tastsoglou, E., and Moncayo, C.C. 2009. "Violence in Immigrant Families in Halifax" *in Racialized Migrant Women in Canada*. Essays on Health, Violence and Equity. Vijay Agnew, ed., Toronto: University of Toronto Press.

Dobrowolsky, A., Rollings-Magnussen, S. Doucet, M.G.. 2009. "Security, Insecurity and Human Rights: Contextualizing Post 9/11". In Sandra Rollings Magnussen ed. *Anti-Terrorism: Security and Insecurity After 9/11*. Halifax: Fernwood Press.

Dobrowolsky, A. 2009. "Women and Politics in Canada: All Image, No Substance." In J. Gelb and M. Palley eds. *Women and Politics Around the World: A Comparative History and Survey*. ABC-CLIO.

Dobrowolsky, A. 2009. "Charter Champions? Equality Backsliding the Charter and the Courts." In Dobrowolsky, A., *Women and Public Policy in Canada: Neoliberalism and After?* (Toronto: Oxford University Press).

Karabanow, J. 2009. "How Young People Get off the Street: Exploring Paths and Processes." In J. D. Hulchanski, P. Campsie, Philippa, S. Chau, Shirley, S. W. Hwang, W. Stephen, E. Paradis, eds. *Finding Home: Policy Options for Addressing Homelessness in Canada* (e-book). Toronto: Cities Centre, University of Toronto.

Tastsoglou, E. 2009. "The Temptations of New Surroundings: Family, State, and Transnational Gender Politics in the Movement of Greek Domestic Workers in Canada in the 1950s and 1960s". In Tastsoglou, ed. *Women, Gender and Diasporic Lives: Labor, Community and Identity in Greek Migrations*, Lexington Books.

Tastsoglou, E. 2009. "En/Gendering the Greek Diaspora: Theoretical and Historical Considerations" book chapter in Tastsoglou, E. (editor) *Women, Gender and Diasporic Lives: Labor, Community and Identity in Greek Migrations*, Lexington Books.

Christiansen-Ruffman, L. 2008. "Nascent, Incipient, Embryonic and Ceremonial Women's Studies." In W. Robins, M. Luxton, M. Eichler and F. Decarries eds. *Minds of Our Own: Inventing Feminist Scholarship and Women's Studies in Canada and Québec, 1966-76.* Waterloo: Wilfrid Laurier University Press.

Dobrowolsky, A. and Dufour, P. Saint-Martin, D., Jenson, J., White, D. 2008. "Émergence d'un referential global sous tension: l'investissement social au Canada." In O. Giraud et P. Warin eds., In *Politiques publiques et democratie* (Paris: Editions la decouverte) [co-authored with].

Dobrowolsky, A. and Lister, L. 2008. "Social Investment: The Discourse and the Dimensions of Change." In M. Powell ed. *Modernising the Welfare State: The Blair Legacy*. Bristol: The Policy Press.

Kebe, A. 2008. "Rewriting Gender and the Nation in Makeda Silvera's *Silenced* and *The Heart Does Not Bend*." In Emily Williams eds. *Beyond the Canebrakes: West Indian Women Writers in Canada*. Trenton, NJ: Africa World Press, 279-303.

VanderPlaat, M. and Legault, C. 2008. "NGO-University Partnerships: Practicing What We Preach." In A. Williamson and R. De Souza eds. *Researching With Communities: Grounded Perspectives on Engaging Communities in Research.* London& Auckland: Muddy Creek Press.

E. Tastsoglou and V. Preston. 2008. "Gender, Immigration and Employment Integration: Where We Are and What We Still Need to Know" *Studies on Gender*, edited by E. Nina-Pazarzi, Piraeus, Greece: Research Centre of the University of Piraeus. pp. 81-95 (Re-print).

Tastsoglou, E. and Preston, V. 2007. "Gender, Immigration and Employment Integration: Where We Are and What We Still Need to Know" *Emigration. Economic Implications*, edited by T.R. Shastri, Hyderabad, India: The Icfai University Press. pp.138-154 (Re-print).

Dobrowolsky, A. and Lister, R. 2006. "Social Exclusion and Changes to Citizenship: Women and Children, Minorities and Migrants in Britain". *Women, Migration and Citizenship: Making Local, National and Transnational Connections*, Tastsoglou, E. and A. Dobrowolsky eds. March 2006, Ashgate Press.

Dobrowolsky, A. and Tastsoglou, E. 2006. "Crossing Boundaries and Making Connections." In Tastsoglou, E. and A. Dobrowolsky eds. *Women, Migration and Citizenship: Making Local, National and Transnational Connections*. Ashgate.

Johnson, J.V. 2006. "Arriving for immoral purposes: Women, Immigration, and the Historical Intersection of Federal and Municipal Policing". In Stacy K. McGoldrick and Andrea McArdle. eds. *Uniform Behavior: Localism, Reform, and Police-Community Relationships in Modern America*. New York: Palgrave MacMillan. pp 25-54.

Johnson, V. M. 2006. "Policing Borders, Citizenship, and Cities: the Gendered and Racialized Inspection & Regulation of Immigrants at the Turn of the Last Century." In S. K./ McGoldrick, ed. *Uniform Behavior: Localism, Reform, and Police-Community Relationships in Modern America*. Palgrave Macmillan, New York. NY.

Tastsoglou, E. 2006. "Gender, Migration and Citizenship: Immigrant Women and the Politics of Belonging in the Canadian Maritimes". In E. Tastsoglou and A. Dobrowolsky eds. *Women, Migration, and Citizenship: Making Local and Transnational Connections*. Ashgate, pp. 201-230.

Book Chapters (Forthcoming)

Brigham, S. (in press). Critical Race Theory in Adult Education. In T. Nesbit, S. Brigham, N. Taber & T. Gibb, eds. *Building on critical traditions: Adult education and learning in Canada*. Toronto: Thompson.

Brigham, S. (in press). Filipino Overseas Domestic Workers: Contradictions, Resistance and Implications for Change. In R. Brickner, ed. *Migration, Globalization and The State*. Basingstoke, Hampshire, UK: Palgrave.

Brigham, S. (forthcoming). Mothers Without Borders: Undocumented Jamaican Domestic Workers in Canada and Transnational Kinship Networks. In G. C. Man and R. Cohen, eds. *Transnational Voices: Global Migration and the Experiences of Women, Youth and Children.* Whitby, ON: de Sitter Publications.

Dobrowolsky, A. (in press) "Not the Usual Story and Not the Usual Suspects: Women and Economic Migration," in R. Brickner, Ed. *Migration, Globalization and the State* (forthcoming fall 2013, Palgrave Press).

Dobrowolsky, A. (forthcoming). "That Was Then and this is Now: The Sad but True Story of a Shrinking Equality Opportunity Structure," in L. Harder and S. Patten, eds., *The Patriation Negotiations* (forthcoming fall 2013, UBC Press).

Dobrowolsky, Bryan C., Gardiner Barber, P. (forthcoming) "Choices, Calculations and Commitments that Help to Create a Home Away from Home." In E.Tastsoglou, Dobrowolsky, A, Cottrell, B. forthcoming edited collection, *The Warmth of the Welcome: Is Atlantic Canada a Home Away from Home for Immigrants?* (book in review University of Cape Breton Press).

Karabanow, J and Naylor, T. (forthcoming) Being Hooked-Up: Exploring the Experiences of Street Youth with Information Communication Technology. In E. Looker, D. ed. *Bridging and Bonding Across Digital Divides: Equity and Information and Communication Technology*. Waterloo: Wilfred Laurier Press (In Press).

Nunes, F. (forthcoming) "Barriers and supports in the schooling of Portuguese-Canadian youth: Questioning the myth of lack of parental support for education". Manuscript submitted for publication to upcoming volume on immigrant narratives. Azores, Portugal: Direcção Regional das Comunidades, Governo Regional dos Açores (Regional Government of the Azores). In review.

Sevgur, S. (forthcoming) "Is 'Home' Where We Fill Our Stomach?: Turkish Professionals in Halifax and Toronto". In Tastsoglou, E., Dobrowolsky, A., Cottrell, B. Eds. *The Warmth of the Welcome: Is Atlantic Canada a Home Away from Home for Immigrants?* (In review, University of Cape Breton Press)

Sevgur, S. (forthcoming). "Professional Identity at the Heart of Belonging: Insights from a Case Study of Turkish Canadians. In K. Killbride ed., *Immigrant Integration: Research Implications for Public Policy*. Toronto: Canadian Scholars' Press/Women's Press.

Tastsoglou, E. and Dobrowolsky, A. (forthcoming) "Extending the Reach and Scope of Care: Gender, Families and Transnational Care Giving." In G. Bonifacio ed., *Feminism, Migration and Transnational Practices in Canada* (Canadian Scholars'/ Women's Press, forthcoming).

Tastsoglou, E., Dobrowolsky, A. and Cottrell, B. (forthcoming) "Immigration, Integration and Belonging in Atlantic Canada". In E. Tastsoglou, A. Dobrowolsky, B. Cottrell, eds. *The Warmth of the Welcome: Is Atlantic Canada a Home Away from Home for Immigrants?* (in review University of Cape Breton Press)

Tastsoglou, E., Cottrell, B., Jaya, P. (forthcoming) "Women, Immigration and Violence: Focusing on Atlantic Canada," in E. Tastsoglou, A. Dobrowolsky, B. Cottrell, eds. *The Warmth of the Welcome: Is Atlantic Canada a Home Away from Home for Immigrants?* (in review University of Cape Breton Press).

Tirone, S. (forthcoming). Multiculturalism and leisure policy: Enhancing the delivery of leisure services and supports for immigrants and minority Canadians. In Arai, Reid and Mair eds. *Social Justice and Leisure*, University of Calgary Press.

Weerasinghe, S. Gallant, N., Dobrowolsky, A. Akbari, A. Gardiner Barber, P. Tastsoglou, E. (forthcoming), "Why Networks Matter and How They Work?: The Role of Social Networks in Attracting and Retaining Immigrants in Small cities" G. Bonifacio ed., *Immigration and the Small City: Canadian Experiences and Perspectives*, (UBC Press, forthcoming).

Book Reviews

Nunes, F. 2011. "The Portuguese in Canada: Diasporic Challenges and Adjustment" [Review of book *The Portuguese in Canada*]. *Canadian Ethnic Studies*, 43(1-2).

Nunes, F.2011. "The Italians in Thunder Bay" [Review of book *The Italians in Thunder Bay*]. *Canadian Ethnic Studies*, 43(1-2).

Dobrowolsky, A. 2010. Review of Sylvia Bashevkin, Women, Power, Politics: The Hidden Story of Canada's Unfinished Democracy in Canadian Journal of Political Science, May 2010 (online).

Dobrowolsky, A. 2010. Review of Dominique Clément, Canada's Rights Revolution: Social Movements and Social Change 1937-82 in *Canadian Journal of Social Policy*.

Dobrowolsky, A. 2008. Book Review of Keith Banting et al, *The Art of the State III: Belonging? Diversity, Recognition and Shared Citizenship.*, in *International Migration and Integration Journal*, 9: 115-116.

Tastsoglou, E., 2006. Book Review of *Situating 'Race' and Racisms in Space, Time and Theory. Critical Essays for Activists and Scholars*, edited by Jo-Anne Lee and John Lutz (McGill-Queens University Press, 2005). In: *Directions* (journal of the Canadian Race Relations Foundation), Vol. 3, No 2, Fall 2006, pp.33-38 (in English and French).

Tastsoglou, E., 2004, Book Review of Joane Nagel, *Race, Ethnicity, and Sexuality: Intimate Intersections, Forbidden Frontiers.'* Canadian Journal of Sociology Online, May – June.

Peer-Reviewed Articles

Kenedy, R. & Nunes, F. (2013 – in press) "Civic Identity and Participation among Portuguese-Canadian youth". *Portuguese Studies Review*, 20 (2).

VanderPlaat, M., Ramos, H., Yoko, Y. (forthcoming). "A Preliminary Investigation of the Contributions of Sponsored Parents and Grandparents in Canada". *Canadian Journal of Ethnic Studies*.

Dobrowolsky, A. 2012. "Nuancing Neoliberalism: Lessons Learned from a Failed Immigration Experiment." *Journal of International Migration and Integration*. Spring: E-version.

Dobrowolsky, A. and Doucet, M. 2012. "Redrawing Security, Politics, Law and Rights: Reflections on the Post 9/11 Decade." *Review of Constitutional Studies* 16(2): 129-137.

Harbison, J., Coughlan, S., Beaulieu, M., Karabanow, J., VanderPlaat, M., Wildeman, S. Wexler, E. 2012. "Understanding 'elder abuse and neglect': A critique of assumptions underpinning responses to the mistreatment and neglect of older people". *Journal of Elder Abuse and Neglect*, 24(2):88-103.

Mullings, D., and Gien, L. 2012. Culturally competent long-term care (LTC) services for older immigrants in Newfoundland and Labrador (NL). *Canadian Journal of Nursing Research*.

Waldron, I. 2012. "Out from the margins: Centering African-centered knowledge in psychological discourse", *The Australian Community Psychologist* (Special Issue: Ignored No Longer- Emerging Indigenous Researchers on Indigenous Psychologies). 24(1):38-51.

Dobrowolsky, A. 2011. "The Intended and Unintended Effects of a New Immigration Strategy: Insights from Nova Scotia's Provincial Nominee Program," *Studies in Political Economy* (Summer).

Jean-Pierre, J. and Nunes, F. 2011. "Multicultural education before and after the federal Multiculturalism Policy: A case study of the Board of Education of the City of Toronto from 1960 to 1975". *Canadian Ethnic Studies*, 43(1-2).

Nunes, F. 2011. "Social, cultural and existential considerations in the schooling choices of working-class, immigrant youth: One minority youth's story". *Relational Child and Youth Care Practice*, 24(4): 5-20.

Tastsoglou, E. and S. Petrinioti. 2011. "Multiculturalism as Part of the Lived Experience of the "Second Generation"? Forging Identities by Lebanese-Origin Youth in Halifax", Canadian *Ethnic Studies* Journal, Vol. 43, No 1 / 2, pp. 175-196.

Karabanow, J., Hughes, J. Ticknor, J., Kidd. S., Patterson, D. 2010. "The Economics of Being Young and Poor: How Homeless Youth survive in Neo-liberal Times". *Journal of Sociology and Social Welfare*. 37(4):39-63.

Karabanow, J., Hughes, J. and Kidd, S. 2010. "Working to Survive: Exploring street youth labor". *Criminologie.* 43(1).

Nunes, F. 2010. "Teachers making Portuguese-Canadians feel inferior?" *Journal Jovem - I am Future*. 2(5):7.

Nunes, F. "Portuguese-Canadian Youth". Manuscript re-submitted for publication to *Canadian Ethnic Studies*. (Submitted: January 21, 2009 Re-submitted: April 30, 2011).

Rajiva, M. 2006. "Brown Girls, White Worlds: Adolescence and the Making of Racialized Selves". *Canadian Review of Sociology and Anthropology*, 43(2):165-183.

Tastsoglou, E. and Petrinioti, X. 2011. "Multiculturalism as Part of the Lived Experience of the 'Second Generation'? Forging Identities by Lebanese-Origin Youth in Halifax," *Canadian Ethnic Studies* 43(1/2):175-196.

Dobrowolsky, A. 2010. "Ruth Lister: Citizenship in Theory *and* in Practice." *Women's Studies Quarterly*, 30: No 1&2, Spring/Summer, 2010, pp. 295-301.

Looker, D., and Naylor, T.D. 2010. "The Risk of Being Rural." *Journal of Rural and Community Development*. Vol. 4(2), 2010 Pp. 39-64.

Waldron, I. 2010. "The impact of inequality on health in Canada: A multi-dimensional framework", *Diversityin Health & Care*, 7 (4): 261-270.

Waldron, I. 2010. "The marginalization of African indigenous healing traditions within Western medicine: Reconciling ideological tensions & contradictions along the epistemological terrain", Women's Health and Urban Life: An International and Interdisciplinary Journal, 9 (1), 50-71.

Waldron, I. 2010. "A multi-level interactional analysis of the impact of macro-structural forces & micro-situational events on health outcomes for racialized groups", *Hawai'i Journal of Public Health*, 2 (2), 1-22.

Gazso, A. and Waldron, I. 2009. "Fleshing out the racial undertones of poverty for Canadian women and their families: Re-envisioning a critical integrative framework". *Atlantis: A Women's Studies Journal*, 34 (1), 132-141.

Gien, L. and Law, R. 2009. "Attracting and Retaining Immigrants to Newfoundland and Labrador: Voices from the newcomers and international students." The Harris Centre, Memorial University, 2009.

http://www.mun.ca/harriscentre/research/funding/immigration/Previous_awards.php

Jackson, L., Scott, A., Burwash-Brennan, T., Karabanow, J., Robertson, K, Sowinski, B. 2009. "Intimate relationships and women involved in the sex trade: Perceptions and experiences of inclusion and exclusion", *Health* 13(1):25-46.

Jackson, L., Parker, J., Dykeman, M., Karabanow, J., Gahagan, J. 2009. "The power of social relationships: implications for safer and unsafe practices among injection drug users". *Drugs: Education, Prevention & Policy*, 1-16, iFirst.

Johnston, Angelucci, S.D., Howey, T., Lawlor, M., Townsend, S., E. and Waldron, I. 2009. "Social influences on primary health care in occupational therapy", *World Federation of Occupational Therapists Bulletin*. 60:49-55.

Johnson, V. M. 2009. "Look for the moral and sex sides of the problem": Investigating Jewishness, Desire and Regulation at Macy's Department Store, 1913." *Journal of the History of Sexuality*, 18(3):457-485.

Byers, M., and Tastsoglou, E. 2008. "Negotiating Ethno-Cultural Identity: The Experience of Greek and Jewish Youth in Halifax" in special issue on "The Experiences of Second-Generation Canadian Youth", guest-edited by Tastsoglou, E., of the journal *Canadian Ethnic Studies*, 40(2): 5-34.

Christiansen-Ruffman, L. 2008. Extended Review of Marcia Texler Segal and Vasilikie Demos eds. *Gender Realities: Local and Global, Volume 9, Advances in Gender Research* in *International Sociology Review of Books*, 23(5):722-729.

Dobrowolsky, A. 2008. "Interrogating 'invisibilization' and 'instrumentalization': Women and Current Citizenship Trends in Canada." *Citizenship Studies* 12:4, 465-79.

Livingston, L.A., Tirone, S.C., Miller, A.J., Smith, E.L. 2008. "Participation in coaching by Canadian immigrants: Individual accommodations and sport system receptivity." *International Journal of Sports Science & Coaching*, *3*, 403-415.

Dobrowolsky, A. 2007. "(In)Security and Citizenship: Security Im/migration and Shrinking Citizenship Regimes." *Theoretical Inquiries in Law* 8:2.

Johnson, V.M. 2006. "The moral aspects of complex problems: New York City Electoral Campaigns Against Vice and the Incorporation of Immigrants, 1890-1901". *Journal of American Ethnic History*.25(2,3):74-106.

Tastsoglou, E., Miedema, B. 2005. "Working Much Harder and Always Having to Prove Yourself': Immigrant Women's Labour Force Experiences in the Canadian Maritimes", In *Gender Realities: Local and Global*, Edited by Marcia Texler Segal and Vasilikie Demos, special volume of *Advances in Gender Research*, Elsevier/JAI Press. 9: 205-238.

Tastsoglou, E., Preston, V. 2005. "Gender, Immigration and Employment Integration: Where We Are and What We Still Need to Know". *Atlantis: A Women's Studies Journal*. Vol. 30.1 (Fall). Re-printed in *Policy Matters*, A CERIS publication (Toronto Metropolis Centre of Excellence).

Johnson, V. M. 2005. "Protection, Virtue, and the Power to detain: the Moral Citizenship of Jewish Women in New York City, 1890-1920" *Journal of Urban History* 31: 655-684. Nominated by *JUH* for the 2005 Berkshire Conference Article Prize.

Other Publications

Dobrowolsky, A., D'Sylva, A. Findlay, T. 2012. *HRM Municipal Election Booklet*. Worked to develop and publish a municipal election information booklet for women, under the auspices of the Women's Action Coalition, Nova Scotia (spring/summer 2012).

Mullings, D., and Gien, L. 2012. "Culturally competent long-term care (LTC) services for older immigrants in Newfoundland and Labrador (NL)." *Canadian Journal of Nursing Research*. February 2012.

Waldron, I. 2012. "Health Professions: Assistant Professor". In *AfricVoice* Newsletter. Published by the Black Student Advising Center, Dalhousie University, Halifax, 1(3): 3-4.

Chira, S. 2011. International Students in Atlantic Canada: Investments and Returns. Canadian Diversity, *Canadian Diversity*, 2011. 8(5): 30-35.

Araujo, H. 2010. Insucesso escolar? As crianças luso-descendentes não são diferentes das de outras comunidades (entrevista com Prof. Nunes, F.) [Academic underachievement? Luso-descendent children are not different than those of other communities (Interview with Prof. Nunes, F.]. Sol Português/Portuguese Sun, September 3:16-17.

Dobrowolsky, A. 2010. "Immigration, Equality, Diversity and Belonging"; invited blog as part of the Fedcan Equity Portfolio "Equality Then and Now" series, marking 40 years since the Royal Commission on the Status of Women. Summer.

Brigham, S. M. and Walsh, S.C. 2008. "Representations of 'Immigrant Women' Teachers in Nova Scotia." *Our Diverse Cities* 5 (Spring 2008).

Byers, M., Tastsoglou, E., 2008. "On the Edges of the Mosaic", in Canadian Diversity/Diversite CanadienneVolume 6(2): 90-93.

Christiansen-Ruffman, L. 2008. "A Brief to the Nova Scotian Law Amendments Committee on Bill 179, the Halifax Regional Municipality Charter".

Cottrell, B. 2008. "Providing Services to Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada." *Our Diverse Cities* 5:133-137.

Dobrowolsky, A., Tastsoglou, E. 2008. "Women, Gender and Networks", in *Our Diverse Cities*, 5:80-83 (listing of authors in alphabetical order).

Livingston, L. Tirone, S, Smith, E.L., Mille, A.J. 2008. "They just don't know where to go, what to do": Connecting Newcomers to Sports and Coaching Opportunities in Atlantic Canada. *Our Diverse Cities. Atlantic Region*. 5:121-125.

Jaya, P. S. 2008. Immigrant Women in Newfoundland and Labrador." *Our Diverse Cities* 5:160-164.

Ku, J. 2008. "Newcomer Women's Settlement in New Brunswick: A Gender-based Analysis." *Our Diverse Cities* 5:165-169.

Nunes, F. 2008. "Striking a balance in Canada's diversity dialogue". *Canadian Diversity* 6(2):121-125.

Tastsoglou, E. 2008. "Gender, Security and Immigration in Atlantic Canada. Policy Implications", in *Our Diverse Cities*. 5:149-154.

Topen, A. 2008. "How Integrated are Women from Sub-Saharan Africa in the Canadian Labour Fource? A Halifax Case Study" *Our Diverse Cities* 5:138-142.

Yax-Fraser, M. J. 2008. "'Canada Does Not Want Me, Canada Wants My Children': Cross-cultural Mothering in Halifax." *Our Diverse Cities* 5: 143-148.

VanderPlaat, M. 2007. "Integration Outcomes for Immigrant Women in Canada; A Review of the Literature". Ottawa: Integration Branch, Citizenship and Immigration Canada.

Sweatman, M. and Tirone, T. 2006. "The perceptions young Canadians have of their international community experience: A narrative study." *Loisir et Societé/Society and Leisure*.

Ku, J. 2005. "Making Experience Meaningful: Interpreting Chinese Canadian Women's Personal Encounters with Racism," *Atlantis*. 30(1):60-71.

Nunes, F., *Viva Health*. Collaboration with Portuguese-Canadian National Congress [lead organization], the Centre for Health Promotion at the University of Toronto, the Joint Centre of Excellence for Research on Immigration and Settlement- Toronto (CERIS). Researching and

producing a report on the health status of the Portuguese Community in Canada. (Plain Language Assessment Tool).

Nunes, F. <u>www.For</u>ça.ca. Partnership with *Portuguese-Canadian National Congress*, *University of Toronto*, *Mount St Vincent University*, *Toronto Catholic District School Board*, *Portuguese Benevolent Society*, *Carrefour des Jeunes Lusophones du Québec*). Compiling an online collection that features historical documents, contributions, language and traditions of Lusodescendants in Canadian society. Funded by *Canadian Culture Online*.

Rajiva, M. 2005. "Bridging the Generation Gap: Exploring the Differences between Immigrant Parents and their Canadian-Born Children". *Canadian Issues (Metropolis)*, Spring.

Tastsoglou, E., Ray, B. and Preston, V. 2005. "Gender and Migration Intersections in a Canadian Context". Canadian Issues/Themes Canadiens. Spring / Summer 2005: 91-93.

E. Tastsoglou, B. Neumann, "Immigrant Women and a Framework for Immigration in Nova Scotia" Policy Brief, Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women and "Gender / Immigrant Women" Research Domain, Atlantic Metropolis Centre, October 2004.

Reports

Habib, M.A., Richardson, D., Leckovic, K., Haj-Issa, L. *Planning for Inclusive Transportation: Issues, Challenges and Opportunities for New Immigrants*. Technical report, Dalhousie Transportation Collaboratory, Dalhousie University, January 2012 (116 pages).

Gazso, A., Waldron, I. McaDaniel, S. 2012. *Across generations: Social support and family ties in diverse families*. Research report submitted to June Callwood Centre for Women and Families, Toronto, 2012.

Lo, L., Nunes, F., Trache, M. Pod. M. "Effectiveness and coordination of integration and settlement programs". In A. Meinhard & I Hyman. *Immigrant Integration and Inclusion: Investigating the Canadian Partnership Model From a Complex-System Perspective.* Final Report. SSHRC-Metropolis Project. Unpublished report submitted to Citizenship and Immigration Canada, 2012.

Waldron, I. Report for DVD Screening Event: "Can We Talk? About New Visions for the North End". Report submitted to event participants (policymakers, government, health professionals, service providers, community members, etc.), Halifax, February 2012.

Waldron, I. Developing a Vision for a Continuing Professional Development Program in the School of Occupational Therapy at Dalhousie University. Report submitted to the School of Occupational Therapy, Dalhousie University, January 2012.

Chira, S. Aiding International Students in their Transition to Permanent Residence and Citizenship in the Atlantic Canadian Context: International and National Best Practices for

Better Regional Retention and Integration. Report Commissioned by the Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency and the Atlantic Population Table, 2011.

Meinhard, A., Frideres, J., Hyman, I. Waldron, I., et. al. *Immigrant integration and inclusion: Investigating the Canadian Partnership Model from a complex-systems perspective.* 2011.

VanderPlaat, M., Ramos, H., Yoshida, Y. *The role of spouses and children in the decision to settle or not to settle into a certain community. Part 2: Methodological Framework to Undertake Qualitative Analysis.* Ottawa: Research and Evaluation Branch. Citizenship and Immigration Canada. 2011.

Yoshida, Y., Ramos, H., VanderPlaat, M. *The role of spouses and children in the decision to settle or not to settle into a certain community. Part 1: Literature Review and Analysis of the Longitudinal Survey of Immigrants to Canada* (LSIC). Ottawa: Research and Evaluation Branch. Citizenship and Immigration Canada, 2011.

Abdelrahman Amin, M. and Brigham, S.M. *Lifelong Learning for Lifelong Health: Arabic Speaking Immigrant Women's Breast and Cervical Cancer Screening Practices in Halifax, NS*. A report prepared for the Atlantic Metropolis Centre, Halifax, NS. 2010. Available at: http://www.atlantic.metropolis.net/working_papers_e.html

Januario, I., Marujo, M., Nunes, F. *The Portuguese-Canadian Coalition for Better Education: A decade of community activism in education (1995-2005)*. Unpublished report, Toronto, ON: 2010.

Waldron, I. Challenges & opportunities: Identifying meaningful occupations in low-income, visible minority communities in the North End. Research report submitted to North End Community Health Center, Halifax. 2010.

Chira, S. "From Internationalizing Atlantic University Campuses to Internationalizing Halifax, Nova Scotia? A study of the policies and practices surrounding international students on two university campuses and beyond". Report based on research funded by the Atlantic Metropolis Centre and the Association of Atlantic Universities with research methodology created in collaboration with Dr. Chedly Belkhodja, University of Moncton. 2010. 34 p.

Harbison, J, Coughlan, S. Beaulieu, M., Karabanow, J., VanderPlaat, Wildeman, S., Wexler. E. *Understanding "elder abuse and neglect": A critique of assumptions underpinning responses to the mistreatment and neglect of older people.* HRDSC report (O). 2010.

Cyprien, Okana, Tastsoglou, E., C. Belkhodja, L' impact des lois antiterroristes. La lois sur l'immigration et la loi sur la protection des réfugiés. L'introspection de la communauté arabe et musulmane du Nouveau-Brunswick et de la Nouvelle-Écosse. Refereed Final Report, Canadian Race Relations Foundation, 75 pages, 2009.

Karabanow, J., Hughes, J., and C. Hadley. *Building Community: The Story of Supportive Housing for Young Mothers (SHYM)*. CMHC Report (O). 2009.

- Karabanow, J. Ticknor, Hughes, J., J., Kidd, S. and Patterson, D. *Working within Formal and Informal Economies: How Homeless Youth survive in Neo-liberal Times*. HRSDC Report 2009.
- Waldron, I., A. Gazo, M.L. Noce. *Meeting mothers' needs: Mothers and the racialization of poverty in Toronto*. Report submitted to Scadding Court Community Centre, Across Boundaries and June Callwood Centre. 2009.
- Nunes, F. *Report to the University of Toronto Provost's Committee* (Report of a community consultation process on Portuguese-Canadian academic underachievement, conducted in November and December 2007, which results were presented at a meeting of the *Provost's Committee* on December 16, 2007). Halifax NS, 2008.
- Yax-Fraser, M. J. and E. Tastsoglou. 2008. *Attraction, Promotion and Retention of Immigrants in Atlantic Canada: A Synthesis of Existing Research and Recommendations*. Commissioned Report by CIC (Citizenship and Immigration Canada), pp. 105, Spring 2008.
- Crocker, D., Dobrowolsky, A., E. Keeble, E. C. Moncayo, Tastsoglou, E. *Security and Immigration, Changes and Challenges: Immigrant and Ethnic Communities in Atlantic Canada, Presumed Guilty?* Status of Women Canada Policy Research Fund / Department of Canadian Heritage, 2007, pp. 131 (peer-reviewed, final report).
- B. Cottrell, Jaya, P. and E. Tastsoglou. *Navigating Anti-Violence Work in Atlantic Canada in a Culturally Sensitive Way*. Final Report submitted to Status of Women Canada, Policy Research Fund (unpublished). 2006.
- Ku, J., Doyle, J., and Mooney, N. *A Preliminary Research* to Map Issues and Trends Confronting Recent Newcomer Women in New *Brunswick*. Research Report to Atlantic Metropolis Centre, Gender Domain. 2005.

Other Knowledge Dissemination Activities

Poster Presentation

Abdelrahman Amin, M. Brigham S., Weerasinghe, S. Poster presentation for Cancer Research Symposium. Lord Nelson Hotel, Halifax, NS. November 10, 2008.

Working Papers

Abidi, C., Tastsoglou, Lange, E., Brigham, S. 2013. "Refugee Claimant Service Providers: Negotiating Shifting Policies, Practices and Perceptions in Atlantic Canada" AMC Working paper Series, # 50.

Bryan, C., 2011. "Ambivalent Transnationalism: Class, Gender and Nova Scotia Nominees." Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series.

Bryan, C., A. Dobrowolsky and P. Gardiner Barber, 2011. "Social and Economic Realities and Reversals: Lessons Learned from Nova Scotia's Provincial Nominees." Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series.

http://www.atlantic.metropolis.net/WorkingPapers/Dobrowolski_Bryan_Barber_WP33.pdf.

Corbin Dwyer, S. and Gidluck, L. 2011. Pre- and post-adoption support services in Canada: Implications for policy makers. *The Atlantic Metropolis Centre's Working Paper Series*, No. 31 2010. Available:

"http://atlantic.metropolis.net/working_papers_e.html"http://atlantic.metropolis.net/working_papers_e.html

Hanson, N., and Gardiner Barber, P. 2011. "Why Stay? An Ethnographic Analysis of the Settlement Decisions in a Small Atlantic Centre. Halifax": Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 35.

Chira, S. "The Student is Male: Gender in Contemporary Tertiary International Education". Graduate Workshop on Gender, Migration and Diversity, Saint Mary University and the Atlantic Metropolis Center. Halifax, Canada, April 2009.

Nyemah, J. and VanderPlaat, M. 2009. "The Cultural Transition of Children and the Effects on Parents in Post-Migration: A Preliminary Overview of Findings." Working Paper No. 22. Atlantic Metropolis Centre.

VanderPlaat, M., Ramos, H. Yoshida, Y. 2009. "Preliminary Investigation of the Contributions of Sponsored Parents and Grandparents in Canada" *AMC Working Paper Series*.

Kenedy, R., Reis D., Nunes, F. 2008. "Thinking Civically: An Exploration of Civic Identity and Participation Among Portuguese Youth in Ontario and Québec". CERIS Working Papers Series.

Guest Lectures, Keynote Address, Radio Programs and Other Dissemination Activities

Dobrowolsky, A. "Nova Scotia Policy Challenges: Setting the Context." (Invited) Presentation for the Institute for Research on Public Policy (IRPP) critical public policy challenges series (5 round tables held across Canada). Marriot Waterfront Hotel. Halifax, Nova Scotia. November 28, 2012.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Political Science and Law." Presentation for Saint Mary's University Faculty of Arts and Department of Political Science. Saint Mary's University Atrium. October 26, 2012.

Dobrowolsky, A. Guest Lecture: "Gender Equality Thirty Years On: Invisibilization, Instrumentalization and a Shrinking Equality Opportunity Structure". Department of Political Science, Centre for Foreign Policy Studies, Dalhousie University, Halifax, NS. February 14, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. Guest Lecture: "The Second Generation Youth in Halifax: Settlement and Identity in the Context of Global Diasporas". National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Faculty of Arts, School of Philosophy, Section of Byzantine and Folkloric Studies, November 13, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E.: CBC Radio International, "The Link" program: Interview on Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada (March 7, aired on April 6, 2012). http://www.rcinet.ca/english/column/the-link-s-top-stories/15-24_2012-04-05-scholars-look-at-the-migration-experience-from-the-perspective-of-women/

Waldron, I. "Can We Talk?: About New Visions for the North End". North Branch Library (Halifax), 2012.

Nunes, F. Keynote Address: "Perspectives and directions in Portuguese-Canadian Studies". Symposium: Identity, Civic Engagement, Multiculturalism and Transnationalism: Portuguese-Canadian Immigrant Descendants in Canada. Winter's College, York University, Toronto, Canada. October 11-12. 2011.

Nunes, F. and M. Galloway. "Civic engagement in the Portuguese-Canadian community". Interview on CBC Radio, Metro Morning. October 12, 2011.

VanderPlaat, M. "Preliminary Investigation of the Contributions of Sponsored Parents and Grandparents in Canada", presented at Workshop on Age and Generation in the Context of Migration. Toronto: April 27-28, 2011.

VanderPlaat, M. "Belonging and Inclusion. Crossing Canada: A National Dialogue". Halifax: November 17, 2011.

Waldron, I. and Pink Dog Production. "The North End: In search of a new beginning." (DVD). October, 2011.

Corbin D., S. and Gidluck, L. "International adoptions in Canada: Pre- and post-adoption services and their policy implications". Metropolis Brown Bag Seminar. 2010.

Nunes, F. 2010. "Araujo, H. Insucesso escolar? As crianças luso-descendentes não são diferentes das de outras comunidades" (entrevista com Prof. Nunes, F.) [Academic underachievement? Luso-descendent children are not different than those of other communities (Interview with Prof. Nunes, F.]. Sol Português/Portuguese Sun, pp. 16-17. (September 3, 2010).

Tastsoglou, E. 2010. Interview: On Immigrant Networks. *The Link*, RCI's daily English language magazine for newcomers. June 3, rebroadcasted on CBC, Radio 1, June 4, 2010.

Tastsoglou, E. 2010. Townhall in Halifax: "Why Social Networks Matter for Immigrants" (with P. Gardiner Barber, S. Weerasinghe, A. Akbari) May 26, 2010.

Tastsoglou, E. 2010. Townhall in Moncton: "Why Social Networks Matter for Immigrants" (with N. Gallant). April 29, 2010.

Tastsoglou, E. 2010. CKDU "New Roots" Program. Guest reading of essay "The Accidental Immigrant" (by E. Tastsoglou). Program was aired on Nov. 21, 2010 (and again in the spring of 2011). http://newrootsradio.com/nova-scotia/item/13-accidental-migrant.html

Dobrowolsky, A. "Immigration and the Mandate of Marketization". "Immigration, Citizenship and Borders: Issues Facing the EU and Canada". Dalhousie University, Halifax, April 3, 2009.

Looker, D. "Rural faces, rural minds in Educational Spaces". Presented to Prepared Minds Prepared Places Conference. Canadian Millenium Scholarship Foundation. Toronto, ON, Oct. 26-27, 2009.

Tastsoglou, E. and Dobrowolsky, A. Invited presentation: "Attraction and Retention Priorities and Problems: Implications for Immigrant Women", Promoting Immigration to Atlantic Canada: Where is the Welcome Mat for Women? Lunch and Learn Session organized by the New Brunswick Advisory Council on the Status of Women, Crowne Plaza Hotel, Fredericton New Brunswick, December 9, 2009.

Tastsoglou, E. "Gender, Labour, Migration and Citizenship". Gender and New Educational and Working Environments in the Information Society for the Department of Sciences of Pre-School Education and Educational Design, University of the Agean, Rhodes Greece. July 10, 2009.

Tirone, S. "More than fun and games: The role of leisure, sport and recreation in welcoming immigrants." Brown Bag Lunch Seminar, Metropolis Project, Ottawa, ON. January 20, 2009.

Christiansen-Ruffman. L. "Moving Feminism Forward/ Féminisme, en avant". May 9-15, 2008, Mont Orford Park, Quebec. May 9-15, 2008.

Nunes, F. "Towards a greater focus on ethnicity in the current diversity dialogue". Paper presented at the Mount Saint Vincent University Faculty Dialogue Series, Halifax, N.S. March 2008.

Tastsoglou, E. Invited Presentation: "Reframing Integration" in international workshop on EU (6th Framework Programme of the European Commission) - funded project "Integration of Female Immigrants in Labour Market and Society. Policy Assessment and Policy Recommendations". Brussels, 31 March, 2008.

Tastsoglou, E. "Invisible Women, Concrete Barriers": Policy Roundtable on Issues Facing Refugee Women. Halifax: March 6, 2008.

Tirone, Susan. Oct, 2008. "Negotiating opportunities for social integration and leisure: Second generation South Asian Canadians. "Abstracts of the 10th World Leisure Congress, Quebec City, PQ.

Tirone, S., L. Livingston, J. Miller, E. Smith. "The importance of sport and coaching as leisure for ethnic minority newcomers in Halifax." *Abstracts of the Canadian Congress of Leisure Research (CCLR 12)*. Concordia University, pp. 453-456. Montreal, PQ. May 12-16 2008.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Charter Champions? Women and Equality After 25 Years of Charter Equality." Interest Intermediation and Gender". Courts and Social Policy in the European Union and Canada Workshop. Institute d'études européennes/ Institute for European Studies, Université de Montréal, McGill University, July 9, 2007, Montreal, Quebec

Tastsoglou, E. Invited Lecture: "Gender, Labour Migration and Citizenship": Invited Lecture at a conference of the Programme "Gender Equality and Work: Interdisciplinary Perspectives" of the University of Piraeus, Piraeus, Greece, June 7, 2007.

Tastsoglou, E. Seminar (invited). "Family, State and Transnational Gender Politics in the Movement of Domestic Workers to Canada in the 1950s and 1960s." National Centre for Social Research, Athens, Greece, June 5, 2007.

Tastsoglou, E.. Seminar (invited). "Gender, Migration and Citizenship." The New University of Lisbon, Portugal, May 21, 2007.

Tastsoglou, E.. Seminar (invited). "Negotiating Ethno-Cultural Identity in the Second Generation." Goethe University of Frankfurt, Germany, May 16, 2007.

Tastsoglou, E. Seminar (invited). "Gender, Migration and Citizenship". Gender in Social Sciences. University of Crete, Rethymnon, Greece, May 10, 2007.

Tastsoglou, E. Graduate Seminar. "Family, State, and Transnational Gender Politics in the Movement of Greek Domestic Workers to Canada in the 1950s and 1960s." University of Crete, Rethymnon, Greece, May 8, 2007.

Tastsoglou, E. Seminar. "Dimensions of Otherness." University of Macedonia, Thessaloniki, Greece, April 26, 2007.

Tastsoglou, E. Workshop. "Gender, Migration and Citizenship." University of the Aegean, Rhodes, Greece, March 9-10, 2007.

Tastsoglou, E. "The Temptations of New Surroundings': Family, State and Transnational Gender Politics in the Movement of Greek Domestic Workers to Canada in the 1950s and 1960s", **invited lecture** at York University, Hellenic Heritage Foundation Chair, September 2006.

Ralston, R. "Transnational Analysis of Women in the South Asian Diaspora," presented in a panel on Transnational Analysis of Globalization and Migrant Women Workers, 9th International Interdisciplinary Congress of Women, Women's Worlds 2005, Ewha Womans University, Seoul, Korea, 20 - 24 June 2005.

Tastsoglou, E. Invited Presentation: "Gender, Migration and the Politics of Belonging in Atlantic Canada", paper presented at the International Ph.D. Centre, Department of Sociology, of the Johann Wolfgang Goethe University of Frankfurt / Main, June 23, 2004.

Johnson, V. M. Invited Presentation: "Seeking 'the moral law' and Citizenship: Gendered Relations of Class and Ethnicity in New York City Campaigns Against Vice." Transcending Borders: Migration, Ethnicity, and Incorporation in an Age of Globalism. New York City, November 2003.

Networking Activities

Local and Provincial Networking

Tastsoglou, E. "Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada": A Research Symposium, co-organized between the Gender / Immigrant Women Domain of the Atlantic Metropolis Centre, the Canadian Museum of Immigration at Pier 21 and the Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women. Halifax, March 7, 2012.

Christiansen-Ruffman. L. International Feminist University Network planning meetings April 23-May 4, 2008, Toronto.

Tastsoglou, E. Organizer of Domain Workshop. "Explaining the 'New' European migration: A Gendered Political Economy Approach" with keynote speaker: Dr. Sandy Petrinioti, visiting scholar from Panteion University, Athens, Greece. Projects and Funding Opportunities under the Federal Research Priority for Metropolis: 'Families, Children, and Youth'. Friday, December 12, 2008, Saint Mary's University.

Tastsoglou, E. met with the group "NovaKnowledge" Kay Crinean Dawn Filipps, Call to Action Coordinator, NovaKnowledge. Discussion (on Sept. 1 meeting and e-mail exchanges) of how to react and respond to the Nova Scotia government's "Framework on Immigration". On behalf of the gender / immigrant women domain. E. Tastsoglou, submitted a response on why women and gender-based analysis matter in designing immigration and settlement policies. Her response was worked into the NovaKnowledge document and acknowledged. Halifax, Fall 2005.

Tastsoglou, E. and Neumann, B. of the Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women organized a workshop with immigrant women and policy-makers that was facilitated by Elizabeth Mills (senior policy analyst with the NS government at the time). The workshop was well attended and resulted in critical feedback that was provided to the NS government on the role of gender and women in immigration. E. Tastsoglou and B. Neumann co-authored a brief that was published by the N.S. Advisory Council together with the gender domain under the title "Immigrant Women and a Framework for Immigration to Nova Scotia". This was widely distributed and the points made were subsequently taken into account in the new N.S. Immigration Strategy (Halifax, Fall 2005).

Tastsoglou, E. was invited to meet with key members of the Board, Senior researchers, and project coordinators in the Maritime Centre of Excellence for Women's Health on August 12, 2004. Options for research collaboration were discussed.

Tastsoglou, E. Organized meeting of the gender / immigrant women domain in Halifax, at SMU, on April 22-23, 2004. Halifax-based academics, NGOs and government representatives attended this meeting, including Canadian Heritage, Status of Women, MANS, MISA, and the Department of Education. The domain committee, plus members from the community, academics and government were brought together. Key participants: Janice Walsh-Ward, Claudette Legault, Barbara Campbell, Sylvia Paris, Michelle Pajot, Brigitte Neumann. The purpose of the meeting was to discuss research and activity priorities and to introduce new

members to the domain. This discussion fed into the domain committee's meeting the following day where plans for the domain were proposed and activity guidelines drafted.

Tastsoglou, E. Member of the Multicultural Network Group, organized by Janice Walsh-Ward, Senior Program Officer at Canadian Heritage (2003-2007).

Tastsoglou, E. Member of the Advisory Equity Reference Group on Immigrant Women of the collaborative research project `A Healthy Balance' of the Maritime Centre of Excellence for Women's Health and the Nova Scotia Advisory Council for the Status of Women (2001-2004).

Tastsoglou, E. Participating in the *Regional Advisory Committee* preceding the AMC, advocating the need for such a Centre and planning for it. Lobbying for the necessity of the "Gender, Migration and Diversity / Immigrant Women" domain, locally, regionally and nationally. Activity included: writing and updating the Gender / Immigrant women domain proposal, renewing the commitment of the domain's members, writing briefs, contributing to the discussions with various stakeholders and planning face – to –face meetings and conference calls of the Atlantic Metropolis team in Halifax and Moncton. 2002 – December 2003

National Networking

Tastsoglou, E. National Metropolis Priority Planning Meeting: Family, Children and Youth Adjudication of conference proposal. November. 2011, teleconference with Ottawa headquarters.

Tastsoglou, E. National Metropolis Priority Planning Meeting: Family, Children and Youth. Adjudication of conference proposals. November 18-19, 2010.

Dobrowolsky, A. National Metropolis Priority Planning Meeting: Family, Children and Youth. Adjudication of conference proposals, November 2009.

Tastsoglou, E. National Metropolis Priority Planning Meeting: Family, Children and Youth. Adjudication of conference proposals, November 2008.

Dobrowolsky, A. "Interrogating Current Citizenship Discourses & Practices". Citizenship and Immigration Canada (CIC). Research Network Meeting. March 27, 2008, Video-conference, Ottawa.

Tastsoglou, E. and Dobrowolsky, A. Priority Cluster Meeting: Family, Children and Youth. November 2007, CIC Offices, Ottawa, Ontario.

Tastsoglou, E. "En/Gendering Greek Immigrant Experiences", invited presentation to the Greek community of Toronto, organized by the Cultural Association of Hellenes and Philhellenes of Canada in cooperation with the Hellenic Heritage Foundation Chair, York University, September 15, 2006.

Tastsoglou, E. Joint Organization of a roundtable for Immigrant Women in Nova Scotia, with the (provincial) Office for Immigration, the Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of

Women and the YWCA. Within the roundtable, I moderated two break-out groups (February 22, 2006.

Tastsoglou, E. Laidlaw Foundation, Inclusive Communities for Children, Youth and Families Immigrant Women Network, Ted Richmond, Coordinator. Samantha Sherkin, senior researcher trichmond@laidlawfdn.org ssherkin@cspc.toronto.on.ca: Meeting with academics and key stakeholders about the AMC Gender / Immigrant Women Domain and its activities, at the National Metropolis Montreal conference (March 25-28, 2005).

Jaya, P. and Tastsoglou, E. Gender / Immigrant Women domain workshop, May 17, 2005. Partial support for domain meeting was provided by the Atlantic Metropolis Centre. 25-30 participants came together for a 4 hour workshop.

Porter, M. MUN and Jaya, P. MUN. Constitution of a "Newfoundland and Labrador Gender / Immigrant Women Domain Group" as part of the "Gender / Immigrant Women" AMC research domain. Meetings with local NGO and government reps. in order to identify local and unique research questions and plan for research. A project proposal came out of this activity and it was funded by the gender / immigrant women domain. Title of project: "Recent Immigrant Women in Newfoundland and Labrador: Problems and Perspectives" (\$3,250.00).

Tastsoglou, E. SMU. "Immigrant Women Making 'Place' in Canadian Cities" (national research group) that was originally created by a SSHRCC strategic grant in 2002. Dr. Valerie Preston, York University; Dr. Brian Ray, University of Ottawa; Dr. Gillian Creese, UBC; Dr. Catherine Nolin, UNBC; Dr. Arlene McLaren, Simon Fraser; Dr. Isabel Dyck, UBC Dr. Damaris Rose, U. de Quebec a Montreal; Dr. Luin Goldring, York University.

Ray B., Tastsoglou, Preston, E.V., Rose, D. and Creese, G. "Immigrant Women Making 'Place' in Canadian Cities" (national research group) that was originally created by a SSHRCC strategic grant in 2002. A "cluster" proposal was submitted to SSHRCC involving a number of other scholars from across Canada as well as international experts. The cluster's theme was on gender in the migration and settlement process. The proposal was recommended, it was not funded in the end.

International Networking

Dobrowolsky, A. December 2012-January 2012: successfully organized panel proposal with Yasmeen Abu-Laban for the International Conference on Public Policy to be held in Grenoble, France in June 2013. Confirmed panel participants are from: Britain, Canada, Finland, Sweden and Russia.

Tastsoglou, E. Fall 2012 –Winter 2013: Program Coordinator of the International Sociological Association, Research Committee on Women in Society (RC 32) for the ISA World Congress of Sociology (Yokohama, July 13-19, 2014). Responsible, in collaboration with the RC 32 Board and members (a global scholarly community of over 400 individuals) for putting together a call for session organizers and paper abstracts; organizing and co-ordinating program of 30 sessions

on theme : "Women and Gender in an Unequal World: Challenges and Promises for Global Sociology".

http://www.isa-sociology.org/congress2014/rc/rc.php?n=RC32

Tastsoglou, E. Lead Organizer of international "Integrative Session" for International Sociological Association's Yokohama World Congress, July 13-19, 2014. Session title: "Crisis, Transnational Migration, and the Gender Order in Europe". Session convenors are: *Evangelia Tastsoglou, Saint Mary's University, Halifax, NS, Canada, President of ISA RC 32; Roswitha Breckner, University of Vienna, Austria, President of ISA RC 38; Marco Martiniello*, Université de Liège, Liège, Belgium, President of ISA RC 31; Martina Löw, Technical University of Darmstadt, President of the German Sociological Association; Maria Carmela Agodi, University of Naples, Italy and chair of RN 33; Professor Dr. Michael Meuser, University of Dortmund, Germany and vice-chair of RN 33.

Tastsoglou, E. Co-Organizer of international "Integrative Session" for International Sociological Association's Yokohama World Congress, July 13-19, 2014. Session Title: "The Global Migration of Gendered Care Work". Session Convenors: RC02 Economy and Society Heidi GOTTFRIED, Wayne State University, USA, ag0921@wayne.edu. RC32 Women in Society, Evangelia TASTSOGLOU, Saint Mary's University, Canada, evie.tastsoglou@smu.ca. RC44 Labour Movements, Jennifer Jihye CHUN, University of British Columbia, Canada, ji.chun@utoronto.ca.

Tastsoglou, E. Visiting Fellow at the Institute for Social Research of the Goethe University of Frankfurt. Consulting and collaborating with colleagues working in the area of migration and gender; data collection and co-authorship of paper on "The Breakdown of Normality: Migration as a Strategy to Restore Biographical Continuity" (with Dr. Maria Kontos). October 7-October 17, 2012, Frankfurt, Germany.

Tastsoglou, E. Co-ordinator of the Scientific Program of the Research Committee 32 of the International Sociological Association for the 2012 Second Sociology Forum in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Responsible for 27 sessions in total. Buenos Aires, Aug. 1-4, 2012.

Tastsoglou, E. "Women, Violence and Social Justice, Part I and Part II": two international panels co-organized and co-chaired (with Dr. Antoinette Hetzler, Lund University, Sweden) for the Research Committee 32 of the International Sociological Association's 2012 Second Sociology Forum (Buenos Aires, Argentina, Aug. 1-4, 2012).

Tastsoglou, E., Saint Mary's University, Cynthia Joseph, Monash University, Australia, and Maria Kontos, School for Social Research, Goethe University of Frankfurt, Germany. "Social Integration of Migrant Women in the Labour Market and Society. Perspectives from Canada, Europe and Australia", 2-day International Workshop organized for the "Gender, Migration and Diversity / Immigrant Women" domain of the Atlantic Metropolis Centre. June 29-30, 2011, Halifax.

Tastsoglou, E. "Globalization, Gender and Families" international panel, co- organized with A. Hetzler, at the XVIII World Congress of Sociology, International Sociological Association, Research Committee on Women in Society (Gothenburg, Sweden, July 11-17, 2010.

Tastsoglou, E. Co-organizer of conference on "Women and Citizenship in a Local / Global World". International Sociological Association, Research Committee on Women in Society. May 31-June 1, 2007. International Conference co-sponsored by ISA / RC 32 and the National Institute for Social Research (EKKE), Athens, Greece, under the auspices of the General Secretariat for Gender Equality of the Greek Government. Website address: http://www.isa-sociology.org/rc32.htm

Tastsoglou, E. Organizing and chairing an international panel on "En/Gendering Transnational Movements and Diasporic Communities" for the Research Committee on "Women in Society" (RC 32) of the International Sociological Association (ISA) in Durban, South Africa (July 23-30, 2006).

Tastsoglou, E. A "Faculty Champions" grant from SMU in the Summer of 2005 supported travelling and spending two weeks at the Cornelia Goethe Centre for Gender Relations and Women's Studies, and International PhD Center, Social Sciences, Johann Wolfgang Goethe University of Frankfurt / Main (Germany). A proposal for a "Network of Excellence" was submitted to the European Commission in the Framework Program 6 with the gender domain as a collaborator on the Canadian side. Title of the proposal: "Gendered Pathways from Fragmented to More Inclusive Citizenship in the Context of Multiple Belonging".

Tastsoglou, E. was invited to visit the International PhD Centre, the Cornelia Goethe Centre and the Johann Wolfgang Goethe University of Frankfurt / Main (Germany) in June 2004 where she gave a seminar to faculty, researchers and graduate students. Meetings with faculty, graduate students and with the Board of Directors of the Cornelia Goethe Centre exploring options for collaboration with the Gender / Immigrant Women Domain and the AMC.

Student Training

Students Conducting Domain Related Research for Thesis or Major Paper

Bryan, C. (Ph.D, SOSA, Dalhousie). "Filipino Caregivers and their Transnational Connections, including Remittances."

Caines, M. (MSVU). "Immigrant integration and inclusion: Investigating the Canadian partnership model from a complex-systems perspective." (SSHRC Strategic Research Project, Ongoing).

Carmichael, S. (IDS, Saint Mary's). "The Enterprise of Integration: The Case of Urban Refugees in Rwanda." Defended successfully: January 2011

Cha, N. (MA, Women and Gender Studies, Saint Mary's). "Gender Relations in Korean Immigrant Families in Halifax: Continuity and Change." Defended successfully: April 2009.

Chira, S. (Ph.D, SOSA, Dalhousie University) "International students as potential immigrants to Atlantic Canada" Ongoing.

Chubb, J. (Saint Mary's, International Development Studies). "The Gendered Touch: Women's Agency in Security and Peacebuilding in Sierra Leone." Defended successfully: November 26, 2008.

Claveau, S. (MA, Dalhousie). "Resettlement Challenges and Gender: A Case Study of Liberian Refugees in Nova Scotia".

Ebbeson, E. (Hons. Political Science, Saint Mary's). "Converging Policies: The Problems of Immigration Policy Transfer Between Canada and Japan". 2012.

Eberhardt, C. (Saint Mary's, IDS, Honours). "Impact of Transnational Migration from Mexico to the US. on Mexican Families." Completed in April 2008.

Gorman, Hilary (Honours, SMU, IDS), completed in the Summer of 2005.

Govindsamy, D. (MA, Atlantic Canada Studies, Saint Mary's) "The settlement experience of refugee women from Sub-Sahara Africa living in Halifax." (Ongoing).

Greencorn, M. (MSVU). "Immigrant integration and inclusion: Investigating the Canadian partnership model from a complex-systems perspective" (SSHRC Strategic Research Project, Ongoing).

Grzetic. B. (Ph.D, Dalhousie University). "Circular domestic labour migration from Newfoundland outport communities to regional labour markets".

Hanson, N. (Ph.D, SOSA, Dalhousie). "Circular migration and immigration in the Mirimachi, New Brunswick" (in progress).

Kafili, G. (MA, Women and Gender Studies, Saint Mary's) "Settlement, Identity Re-Negotiation and Belonging: Female and Male Iranian Newcomer Youth in Halifax" (in progress).

Kiely, S. (MA., International Development Studies, Dalhousie). "Maids, Media, and Migration: Filipino News Media in Montreal and the Transnational Lives of Live-in Caregivers." 2011.

Knight, J. (M.A., IDS, Saint Mary's). "Women's Transnational Migration and Global Care Chains: The Impact of Nicaraguan Women's Migration to Costa Rica on their Families and Communities of Origin." Defended successfully on August 20, 2012.

Kong, W. (N.) (M.A. Economics, Dalhousie). "Individual Subjective Well-Being in Canada: A comparison of Immigrants and Native-born Canadians." 2011.

Kutlieva, Y (Hons. Political Science, Saint Mary's). "The Marketization of Immigration in Canada: An Historical Overview and Contemporary Comparative Case Study." 2010.

Laurie, K. (MA, IDS, Saint Mary's). "Gender and Transnational Migration: Tracing the Impacts "Home." Successfully defended her thesis in December 2007.

MacNeil, G. (Hons., Anthropology, SMU). "The Foodways of Newcomers to the Halifax Regional Municipality." Completed successfully in April 2012.

Pender, C.R. (MA, IDS, Dalhousie University). "Day by day, day by day": A Study of Immigrant Women's Entrepreneurship and Settlement in Halifax, Nova Scotia". Defended successfully on June 19, 2012.

Phillips, P. (Mount Saint Vincent). "Immigrant integration and inclusion: Investigating the Canadian partnership model from a complex-systems perspective" (SSHRC Strategic Research Project, Ongoing).

Power, L. (MA, Memorial). "Health care access of immigrants in Atlantic Canada". 2011.

Rasheed, A. (MA, Women and Gender Studies, Saint Mary's). "Iraqi Women: Mechanisms of Overshadowing Subordinization and Interiorization." 2008.

Robinson, W. (MA, Women and Gender Studies, Saint Mary's). "Participation Engendering Belonging: A Study of Ten Immigrants Living in Halifax Regional Municipality." Defended successfully: August 11, 2010.

Root, L. (MA, Women and Gender Studies, Saint Mary's). "The Lived Experiences of Filipina Live-In Care Givers in Halifax". Defended successfully: November 4, 2008.

Saveena Saran, Saint Mary's (Honours BA, IDS, Saint Mary's University). "Women, Health and Rural-Urban Migration in India". Successfully completed her thesis paper in April 2010.

Sevgur, S. (MA, IDS, Dalhousie). "Networking, Belonging and Identity: Highly Skilled Turkish Professionals in Halifax and Toronto". Defended successfully: April 2, 2012

Stage, K. (Honours, Political Science, Saint Mary's) "The Economification of Immigration Policy: The Reduction of People and Success to Profitability" (2012).

Theodorakopoulos-Tassios, K. (PhD thesis, Education, Monash University, Australia). "Second Generation Greek-Australian Women's Participation in Higher Education: Gender, Ethnicity and Education".

Topen, A. (MA, Women and Gender Studies, Saint Mary's University). "Labour Market Integration Experiences of Immigrant Women from Sub-Saharan Africa". Successfully defended her thesis on November 16, 2006.

Maxroxas Tubo (MA, IDS, Saint Mary's). "Transnational Social Networks and Development: A Case Study of Filipino Nurses in Halifax, Nova Scotia." Successfully defended (May 18, 2010).

Wang, Y. (A). (Mater of Finance, Saint Mary's) "An examination of market timing and stock selecting strategies in Chinese mutual fund industry :a comparative analysis with buy-and-hold strategies." 2010.

Yax- Fraser, M. J. (Inter-University MA in Women and Gender Studies, Dalhousie University): "A Balancing Act. The Cultural Choices and Processes of Immigrant Mothers". Successfully defended her thesis on Oct. 22, 2007.

Research Assistants

Tanya Barber, Mount Saint Vincent University, MA, Women and Gender Studies.

Catherine Bryan, Dalhousie University, Social Anthropology, PhD (ongoing).

Kimberley Byers, Saint Mary's University MA.

Catherine Baillie Abidi, St. Francis Xavier and Mount Saint Vincent Universities, Education, PhD, (ongoing).

Olivia Bornik, Dalhousie University, MA, IDS.

Nanok Cha. Women and Gender Studies, Saint Mary's University, MA.

Melissa Caines, Mount Saint Vincent University.

Kelly Chen, Ph.D.

Sinziana Chira, Dalhousie University, Social Anthropology, PhD (ongoing).

Angela Daley, PhD.

Sabrina Domingues, MA.

Colin Donegani, MA.

Jennie Donovan, Saint Mary's University.

Stephanie Fletcher, Saint Mary's University, Political Science, Honours.

Michelle Greencorn, Mount St. Vincent University, BA.

Heather MacLean, Saint Mary's University, Women and Gender Studies M.A.

Natasha Hanson, Dalhousie University, Social Anthropology, Ph.D. (ongoing).

Michael Hughes, Saint Mary's University.

Golsa Kafili, Saint Mary's University, Women and Gender Studies, MA.

George Klima, Ph.D.

Julia Knight, Saint Mary's University, IDS, MA.

Ellie Lawen, Saint Mary's University, BA.

Renee Lawrence, BA

Katrina Leckovic, Dalhousie.

Antonia Mavrogiannis, Saint Mary's University, BA.

Kalli Mavrogiannis, Saint Mary's University, B Comm.

Olena Newman, Saint Mary's University, Criminology, MA.

Joseph Nyemath, Dalhousie.

Sandra Parsons, BA.

Natalie Phillips MA.

Daniel Richardson, Dalhousie.

Lori Root, Mount SaintVincent University, Women and Gender Studies, MA.

Nethra Samarawickrema, MA.

Saveena Saran, Saint Mary's (IDS, BA) and Ryerson Universities (MA Immigration and Settlement Studies).

Mimi Sheriff, Memorial University, MA.

Serperi Sevgur, Dalhousie University, IDS, MA.

Joanne Smith-Young, Master of Nursing.

Tyler Spencer, Saint Mary's University, Criminology, BA and MA.

Melissa Tatlock, Saint Mary's University, Criminology, MA.

Amanda Topen, Saint Mary's University, Women and Gender Studies, MA.

Kristel vom Scheidt, Saint Mary's University, Political Science, Honours.

Crystal Watson, Dalhousie University.

Maria Jose Yax-Fraser, Dalhousie University, Women and Gender Studies, MA.

Domain Assistants / Student and Non-Student Staff

Tanya Barber, Mount Saint Vincent, Women and Gender Studies, MA.

Catharine Bryan, Dalhousie, Social Anthropology, Ph.D. (ongoing).

Kelly Chen, Ph.D.

Emilie Coyle (non-student staff).

Angela Daley, PhD.

Cassandra Eberhardt, Saint Mary's, IDS, BA.

Stephanie Fletcher, Mount Saint Vincent, Women and Gender Studies, MA.

Diane Govindsamy, Saint Mary's University, Atlantic Canada Studies, MA (ongoing).

Sarah MacPhee, PhD.

Kalli Mavrogiannis, Saint Mary's, B Comm.

Antonia Mavrogiannis, Saint Mary's University, Sociology and Criminology, BA.

Heather McClean, Saint Mary's University, Women and Gender Studies, MA.

Shiva Nourpanah, Dalhousie, IDS, MA.

Olena Newman, Saint Mary's University, Criminology, MA.

Lori Root, Mount Saint Vincent, Women and Gender Studies, MA.

Serperi Sevgur, Dalhousie, IDS, MA.

Niovi Stanegloudi, Saint Mary's, BA Sociology and Criminology (ongoing).

Melissa Tatlock. Saint Mary's, Criminology, MA.

Amanda Topen, Saint Mary's, Women and Gender Studies, MA.

Kristel vom Scheidt, Saint Mary's University, Political Science, BA.

Maria Jose Yax-Fraser, Dalhousie, Women and Gender Studies, MA.

Michael Hughes, St. Saint Mary's, Honours.

Katherine Laurie, Saint Mary's University, IDS, MA.

Sarah MacPhee, B.A.

Joseph Nyemath, Dalhousie University, MA.

Rebecca Rolfe, Saint Mary's, IDS, MA.